SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING AND AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
May 11, 2017
9:00 a.m.

President Saltzman has called a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors on Thursday,
May 11, 2017, at 9:00 a.m. by teleconference, in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20"
Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20" Street, Oakland, California and Moose Lodge No. 1491,
20835 Rutledge Rd., Castro Valley, CA 94596.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 27, 2017.*
Board requested to authorize.

PUBLIC COMMENT - 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided
at the end of the Meeting.)

ADMINISTRATION, WORKFORCE, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson

A Proposed Modification to Small Business Program.*
Board requested to authorize.

B. Agreement with George Hills Company for Public Liability
Claims Adjusting Services (Agreement No. 6M2061).*
Board requested to authorize.

FINANCE, BUDGET, AND BOND OVERSIGHT ITEMS
Director Josefowitz, Chairperson

A. Safety, Reliability, and Traffic Relief Program: Implementation Plan.*
For information.

B. Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget Sources, Uses and Service Plan, Capital
Budget.* For Information.



10.

11.

OPERATIONS AND SAFETY ITEMS
Director Keller, Chairperson

A. Change Order to Contract 79HM-120, SFTS - MB San Francisco Transition
Structure - Marine Barrier, with Manson Construction , for Additional Weld
Test Requirements (C.O. No. 41 Part 2).* Board requested to authorize.

B. Change Order to Contract No. 59CT-120, Wayfinding Improvements Phase lI,
with LC General Engineering & Construction, for Capitol Corridor Transit
Information Displays (C.O. No. 7).* Board requested to authorize.

PLANNING ITEMS
Director Raburn, Chairperson

A. North Concord to Antioch Station Access Study and Proposed Brentwood
Transit Center Update.* For information.
1. Resolution of Support for Brentwood Transit Center and
Mokelumne Trail Bridge.* Board requested to adopt.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, Administrative, and
Roll Call for Introductions Items.

BOARD MATTERS

A. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are available
through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board members to report on
their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

B. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

C. In Memoriam.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

PUBLIC COMMENT
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under their
jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

Name of Case: Garrett vs BART
Case No.: Alameda Superior Court, Action NO. HG-15-
794444

Government Code Section: 54956.9



B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Designated representatives: Grace Crunican, General Manager; Michael
Jones, Assistant General Manager, Employee
Relations; Paul Oversier, Assistant General
Manager, Operations and Carol Isen, Chief
Employee Relations Officer
Employee Organizations: (1) Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555;
(2) American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees, Local 3993;
(3) Service Employees International Union,
Local 1021; and
4 Service Employees International Union,
Local 1021, BART Professional
Chapter
(5) Unrepresented employees (Positions: all)
Government Code Section:  54957.6

12. OPEN SESSION

A. Collective Bargaining Agreements Regarding East Contra Costa BART
Extension (eBART) Operating and/or Maintenance:

1.  Resolution Ratifying Collective Bargaining Agreement with the
Amalgamated Transit Union, Division 1555.* Board requested to
adopt.

2.  Resolution Ratifying Collective Bargaining Agreement with the
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Local
3993.* Board requested to adopt.

3. Resolution Ratifying Collective Bargaining Agreement with the Service
Employees International Union, Local 1021, including the BART
Professional Chapter.* Board requested to adopt.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to this
meeting, as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides services/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and
individuals who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A
request must be made within one and five days in advance of a Board meeting, depending on the
service requested. Please contact the District Secretary’s Office at (510) 464-6083 for
information.

May 10, 2017, 9:00 a.m.



DRAFT

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,786th Meeting
April 27,2017

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held April 27, 2017, convening at 5:06 p.m. in
the Board Room, 344 20™ Street, Oakland, California. President Saltzman presided; Kenneth A.

Duron, District Secretary.
Directors present: Directors JoSefowitz, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman.

Absent:  Director Blalock. Directors Allen, Dufty, and Keller entered the Meeﬁng
later. v

Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 13, 2017.
2. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 9028, Brush, Traction Motor.

3. Employee Recruitment and Relocation for the Assistant General Manager,
Planning, Development & Construction.

Director Simon made the following motions as a unit. Director Raburn seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes —5: Directors Josefowitz, McPartland, Raburn,
Simon, and Saltzman. Noes - 0. Absent —4: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, and Keller.

L. That the Minutes of the Meeting of April 13, 2017, be approved.

2. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 9028, for Brush, Traction Motor, to Mersen Industries, Inc., for an
amount of $340,304.48, pursuant to notification to be issued by the
General Manager, subject to compliance with the District’s protest
procedures.

(The foregoing motion was made on the basis of analjsis by the staff and
certification by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this

purpose.) -

3. That the General Manager or her designee be authorized, in conformance
with established District procedures governing the procurement of
professional services, to obtain executive search services to identify
suitable candidates, both inside and outside of California, for the Assistant
General Manager, Planning, Development and Construction position; and
that the General Manager be authorized to enter into a relocation
agreement, if necessary, in an amount not to exceed $18,000.00 for the

-1-




DRAFT
position, in accordance with Management Procedure Number 70, New
Employee Relocation Expense Reimbursement.

President Saltzman announced that the order of agenda items would be changed.
President Saltzman called for Public Comment. Clarence Fischer addressed the Board.
Directors Allen and Keller entered the Meeting.

President Saltzman called for the General Manager’s Report.

Acting Chief of Police Jeffrey Jennings gave a brief report on an incident that occurred on April
22,2017, at the Coliseum Station.

Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations, gave a brief report on a power outage
that had occurred at Montgomery Street Station on April 24, 2017.

Director Dufty entered the Meeting.

General Manager Grace Crunican reported on activities and meetings she had participated in and
outstanding Roll Call for Introductions items.

The General Manager’s Report was briefly discussed.

Director McPartland, Chairperson of the Administration, Workforce, and Legislation Committee,
brought the matter of State and Federal Legislative Update before the Board. Mr. Roddrick Lee,
Department Manager, Government and Community Relations, and Ms. Amanda Cruz, Actmg
Program Manager of Legislative Affairs, presented the item.

Robert Allen addressed the Board.
The item was discussed.

Director McPartland moved that the Board support Senate Bill (SB) 614 (Hertzberg — Public
Transportation Agencies: Administrative Penalties) if amended to remove changes to fines.
Director Keller seconded the motion.

President Saltzman moved that the Board support Assembly Bill (AB) 179 (Cervantes —
California Transportation Commission), AB 1640 (Garcia — Priority Funding for Transportation
in Low-Income Communities), SB 150 (Allen — Regional Transportation Plans), SB 166
(Skinner — Residential Density and Affordability), and House Resolution 1664 (DeFazio —
Investing in America: A Penny for Progress Act). Director Raburn seconded the motion, which
carried by voice vote. Ayes—7: Directors Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn,
Simon, and Saltzman. Noes — 1: Director Allen. Absent — 1: Director Blalock.

Director Raburn moved that the Board support AB 1089 (Mullin — Local Elective Offices:
Contribution Limitations). Director Josefowitz seconded the motion, which carried by
unanimous acclamation. Ayes—8: Directors Allen, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland
Raburn, Slmon and Saltzman. Noes —0. Absent— 1: Director Blalock.

2.




DRAFT

'Director Josefowitz moved that the Board support Assembly Constitutional Amendment 4 _
(Aguiar-Curry — Local Government Financing: Affordable Housing and Public Infrastructure:
Voter Approval). President Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by voice vote.

Ayes — 6: Directors Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes —2:
Directors Allen and Raburn. Absent — 1: Director Blalock.

Returning to SB 614, Director Dufty moved that the Board support SB 614 as written. Director
Josefowitz seconded the motion. The Board returned to the original motion, to support SB 614 if
amended. The original motion failed by electronic vote. Ayes —4: Directors Allen, Keller,
McPartland, and Raburn. Noes —4: Directors Dufty, Josefowitz, Simon, and Saltzman.

Absent - 1: Director Blalock. The motion to support SB 614 as written carried by electronic
vote. Ayes —5: Directors Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes — 3: Directors
Allen, McPartland, and Raburn. Absent — 1: Director Blalock.

Director Josefowitz moved that the Board support AB 1113 (Bloom — State Transit Assistance
Program). President Saltzman seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic
vote. Ayes — 8: Directors Allen, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and
Saltzman. Noes—0. Absent - 1: Director Blalock.

President Saltzman moved that the Board oppose AB 1509 (Baker — BART, Redirecting Existing
Funds). Director Josefowitz seconded the motion, which carried by electronic vote. Ayes — 7:
Directors Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes —1:
Director Allen. Absent — 1: Director Blalock. - '

Director Josefowitz moved that that Board oppose AB 758 (Eggman/Baker — Tri-Valley — San
Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority). President Saltzman seconded the motion. The item
was discussed. Director Josefowitz called the question. President Saltzman seconded the
motion. The motion to close debate carried by electronic vote. Ayes —6: Directors Dufty,
Josefowitz, Keller, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes —2: Directors Allen and McPartland.
Absent — 1: Director Blalock.

The motion to opposed AB 758 carried by electronic vote. Ayes —5: Directors Dufty,
Josefowitz, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes —3: Directors Allen, Keller, and McPartland.
Absent — 1: Director Blalock.

Director Keller, Chairperson of the Operations and Safety Committee, brought the matter of
Update on Fare Evasion Reduction Initiatives before the Board. Mr. Oversier, Chief Jennings,
and Mr. John McCormick, Department Manager, Operations Planning & Support, presented the
item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Amanda Kahn Fried

Ellen Teapot

Connie Rainey

Jerry Grace

Eric Brooks

Sharma Tueis




DRAFT
The item was discussed.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning Committee, brought the matter of Wholesale
Electricity Portfolio Policy before the Board. Ms. Holly Gordon, Sustainability Group Manager,

presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Rand Wrobel
Eric Brooks

The item was discussed. Director Josefowitz requested an additional bullet, “to achieve an
average greenhouse gas emissions factor no greater than 100 pounds of carbon dioxide
equivalent per megawatt hour through 2024,” be added to the policy, and moved adoption of the
amended policy. President Saltzman seconded the motion. Director Allen proposed a substitute
motion, that the policy be adopted without the additional bullet. Director McPartland seconded
the substitute motion, which failed by electronic vote. Ayes —3: Directors Allen, McPartland,
and Raburn. Noes — 5: Directors Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, Simon, and Saltzman. Absent —1:
Director Blalock. The original motion carried by electronic vote. Ayes —7: Directors Dufty,
Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes — 1: Director Allen.
Absent — 1: Director Blalock. (The BART Wholesale Electricity Portfolio Policy is attached
and hereby made a part of these Minutes.) .

Director Keller brought the matter of Sustainability Policy before the Board. Ms. Gordon
presented the item. President Saltzman moved that the Board adopt the attached Sustainability
Policy, which shall supersede the BART Sustainability Policy adopted in 2003. Director Dufty
seconded the motion, which carried by electronic vote. Ayes —7: Directors Dufty, Josefowitz,
Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman, Noes — 1: Director Allen. Absent — 1:
Director Blalock. (The Sustainability Policy is attached and hereby made a part of these
Minutes.) ' '

Director Josefowitz, Chairperson of the Finance, Budget, and Bond Oversight Committee,
brought the matter of Fiscal Year 2018 Budget Procedural Actions: Set Date for Public Hearing,
‘Publish Pamphlet, before the Board. Mr. Carter Mau, Assistant General Manager,
Administration and Budgets, presented the item. President Saltzman moved that the Board direct
staff to publish a Budget Pamphlet for Fiscal Year 2018 to be available for distribution no later
than May 1, 2017; and that a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget be set
for Thursday, May 25, 2017, in the Board Room. Director Raburn seconded the motion, which
carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes —8: Directors Allen, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller,
McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes — 0. Absent — 1: Director Blalock.

Director J osefow1tz brought the matter of Fiscal Year 2018 Preliminary Budget before the Board.
Mr. Mau presented the item. The item was discussed.

Director Keller, Chairperson of the Operations and Safety Committee, brought the matter of Sole
Source Procurement with Bombardier Transportation for Procurement of Program
Stop/Identification Antenna Assemblies before the Board. Mr. Oversier presented the item.
Director Dufty moved that the Board find, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20227, that
Bombardier Transportation is the sole source for the procurement of Program Stop/Identification
(PS/ID) Antenna and related hardware for the BART system; and that the General Manager be

-




DRAFT

authorized to enter into direct negotiations with Bombardier Transportation for the procurement
of PS/ID Antenna and related hardware for an amount not to exceed $1,003,650.00. Director
Simon seconded the motion.

Sharma Tueis addressed the Board. |

The item was discussed. The motion carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes — 8: Directors
Allen, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Raburn, Simon, and Saltzman. Noes — 0.
Absent — 1: Director Blalock.

President Saltzman called for Board Member Reports, Roll Call for Introductions, and In
Memoriam.

Director Keller requested the meeting be adjourned in memory of Ms Jackalyne Pfannenstiel,
wife of former Director Dan Richard.

Director Raburn reported he had testified at the Senate Transportation Commlttee in support of
AB 680 and spoken at a meeting of the Silicon Valley Leadership Group.

Director McPartland reported be had met with Director Josefowitz and Assemblymember
Catharine Baker at Dublin/Pleasanton. Statlon and had attended a Transportation Committee
' meeting in Sacramento.

Director McPartland requested the meeting be adjourned in memory of Mr. Don DeMarcus,
husband of former Director Erlene DeMarcus.

Director Josefowitz reported he had met with Director McPartland and Assemblymember
Catharine Baker at Dublin/Pleasanton Station.

Director Josefowitz requested a report on how BART checks and audits its emergency
procedures and equipment, and recommendations on how these checks and audits can be
improved. Director Keller seconded the request.

President Saltzman reported she had stayed across the street from the SEPTA headquarters in
Philadelphia.

Director Simon thanked Presidént Saltzman and the attendees for the evening meeting.

President Saltzman called for Public Comment. The following individuals addressed the Board.
Eric Brooks
Jerry Grace

The Meeting was adjourned at 9:35 p.m. in memory of Jackalyne Pfannenstiel and Don
DeMarcus.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary




BART Wholesale Elecitricity Portfolio Policy

Vision:

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) plays a critical role in affecting
‘the environmental footprint of the Bay Area’s overall transportation sector, by providing
an alternative to driving that is affordable, accessible, convenient and environmentally-
friendly. BART has wide latitude in designing its wholesale electricity portfolio, and has a
responsibility fo manage its electricity purchases to advance sustainability goals while

supporting low and stable operating costs. This BART Wholesale Electricity Portfolio
Policy is designed fo guide BART's electric portfolio design activities to support these
goals and maintain BART's role as a fransit leader.

Goals:

1. Support low and stable BART operating costs:
e Actively and continually seek cost-competitive supply opportunities.

e Strategically balance short-term, medium-term and long-term contracting
arrangements to support stable and predictable energy costs.

e Prioritize a supply portfolio that closely aligns with BART's elecfriéi’ry
demand profile.

» Prioritize a long-term predictable electricity cost structure fhon‘ encourages
transportation mode-switching.

2. Maximize the use of low-carbon, zero-carbon and renewable electricity supply:

e Support state climate policies by prioritizing purchases from supply sources
with very low or zero greenhouse gas (“GHG") emissions factors.

o Support state renewable policies by prioritizing purchases from sources
that qualify as renewable under criteria set by state law ("Eligible
Renewable").

Performance Measures:
1.. Maintain a long-term cost advantage compared to rates that BART would
otherwise pay as a bundled utility customer; and

2. Maintain per unit energy costs W|’rh|n BART's Short Range Transit Plan {SRTP)
projections; and

3. Achieve a portfolio that:

e Has an average emission factor no greater than 100 los-CO2e/MWh
during the period 2017 through 2024 {inclusive).

e Isfrom at least 50% Eligible Renewable sources and from at least 90% low
and zero carbon sources by 2025. :

» [s 100% from zero carbon sources by 2035.
e Is 100% from Eligible Renewable sources by 2045.

Adopted by BART Board April 27, 2017




April 19, 2017

Vmon

BART Sustainability Policy

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District {(BART) is committed to cdvanctng
regional sustainability by providing safe, affordable, equitable, and environmentally-
fiendly transit to move peopile to jobs, recreation and services. BART incorporates cost-
effective sustainability through fulfilment of the following goals: ~

Goails:

1. Advance smart land use, livable neighborhoods and susfcmable occess fo
fransit by implementing:

the District's Station Access policy.

the District’s Trcnsif—Orienfed Development policy.

2. Choose sustainable materials, construction methods, and operations practices

by:

Adopting standards, designing projects, and purchdsihg products and
services to minimize ongoing maintenance and reduce waste.

Considering net embodied energy; incorporating efficient construction,
deconstruction, and recycling practices; and including local businesses.

3. Use energy, water, and other res.ourcé's efficiently by:

Achieving 100% renewable electricity supply through on- and off-site
sources.

Reducing energy use, water use, and consumption of other resources at-
all BART facilities and in non-revenue vehicles, through resource-eff cient

equipment, systems, and practices.

Desighing new facilities to be resource efficient.

4. Reduce harmful emissions and waste generation by:

Powering non-electric facilities and vehicles with sources generating the
lowest feasible greenhouse gas emissions and criteria air pollutants.

Reducing, reusing, and recychng ma’rencls including hazardous and non-
hazardous materials,

Managing wastewater and sformwcn‘er comprehensively, |nc|ud|ng
strategies to re-use water safely.

5. Reépond to risks from extreme weather, earthquakes, and other potential |
disruptions by:

Page 1 of 2




April 19, 2017

-

e Assessing and dddréssing resilience in projects and operations to ensure .
BART is prepared for disturbances most likely to happen in the future, :
including impacts from climate change.

¢ Implementing hazard mitigation sfrdfegies_ that contribute to community
safety.

é. Improve patron and employee health and experience by:

e Choosing the safest possible materials and design strategies for frolns,
facilities, and systems.

e Controlling noise to lmproVe rider experience and reduce impacts on
nearby residents and businesses.

o Providing clean and comfortable stations and frains that are easy to
navigate, while functioning smoothly. B :

e Implementing brogrcm's for BART employees to decréase their ,
environmental impact. .

7. Serve as a leader in sustainability for transit agencies and the communities that
BART serves by reducing BART's environmental footprint and encouraging other -
organizations and institutions to act similarly.

Strategies:
Commitment: Participate in the American Public Transportation Association (APTA)
Sustainability Commitment or equivalent programs, and strive to achieve the highest

level of recognition.

Action and Updates: Develop a SUs’rdinabilﬁy Ac’ribn Plcﬁ to implement this policy,
including specific actions, implementation strategies, decision making, and metrics.

Review both the Plan and Policy at least every five years.

Standards: Idenhfy the best available sustainable practices and standards and
incorpora’re them info the BART Facilities Standards (BFS).

Partnerships: Develop partnerships with federal, state, regional and Iocal agencies,
community organizations and others to implement this Policy.

Engagement: Engage staff and riders in achieving the godls set out in this Policy. Listen
to ideas and share information about progress with District staff and the public. Partner
with community organizations and consider input from community members when

identifying sustainability actions.

Environmental and Sustclncbnhtz Management System (ESMS! BART is committed to

continual improvement of an ESMS to enhance environmental performance, protect
the environment, and fulfill opphcoble legal and other requirements.

Innovation: Take cdvcm‘age of emerging fechnologies that support sustolnoble |
practices.

Page 2 of 2




ADMINISTRATION,
WORKFORCE,

and

LEGISLATION
MATERIAL

May 11, 2017




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION 'D:
GENE ’ lo Adgw Z°\7 J CTION REQ'D:
DATE: 3/6/2017 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared by: Tlm_Lohrentz G§nzen}l—Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC
Dept: Office of Civil Rights ’ {\/ vj 9 o{\i
T : ‘ &é/ 1

Ji « oo™

Signature/Date: \ “ Q&

84/ 2/7# /[:2 [ ] [ 1] \O []

PROPOSED SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM MODIFICATIONS

PURPOSE: To request that the Board adopt the modifications to the BART Small
Business (SB) Program as authorized by California Public Contract Code (PCC) Section
2002, to include a local small business preference

DISCUSSION:

In September 2011, the District approved an SB Program for non-federally funded contracts
and implemented the program in January 2013. The SB Program is based on bid preferences
for SB Prime Bidders and, in larger contracts, for Bidders that meet an SB Subcontractor
Participation goal. Under the current SB Program for contracts of less than $10,000,000, the
program provides an SB Prime Preference of up to 5% of the lowest responsive Bidder's
price, up to a maximum of $250,000. For Contracts of over $10,000,000, the program
provides the Prime Bidders that meet an SB Subcontractor Participation goal with a
preference of up to 5% of the lowest responsive Bidder's price up to '$1,000,000. Disabled
Veteran Business Enterprises (DVBES) certified by the California Department of General
Services are considered SBs for this program.

In 2013 the State of California modified PCC §2002 to authorize local governments to
include a local business preference as part of a small business program. With the passage of
the BART Measure RR Bond by voters in Alameda, Contra Costa, and San Francisco
counties in 2016, one of BART's goals is to maximize opportunities for local small
businesses within those three respective counties. In part, BART can help achieve this goal
by adding a local small business component to its existing SB Program.

The proposed modifications to the SB Program are as follows:




PROPOSED SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM MODIFICATIONS (cont.)

1. To decrease the range where the SB Subcontractor Participation Goal applies from
$10,000,000 or larger to $5,000,000 or larger. For contracts between $5,000,000 and
$10,000,000, staff will decide which SB Preference — the SB Prime Preference or the
SB Subcontractor Participation Goal — will be applied to the contract prior to the
Invitation to Bid, depending on subcontracting opportunities and the potential for SBs
to bid as prime contractors.

2. To add a local small business preference to the Small Business program when
contracts are funded by BART Measure RR. The Local Small Business status would
be limited to firms located in the three counties of Alameda, Contra Costa, and San
Francisco. SBs and DVBE:s certified by the California Department of General Services
and whose principal place of business is located within the three counties would be
recognized as a Local Small Business (Local SB), with the location to be verified by
BART. Contracts with BART Measure RR funding would have the following Local SB
preference features:

1. For Contracts under $5,000,000, bidders which are Local SBs will be granted a
Prime Preference of 5% of the Bid Price of the lowest respon81ble Bidderuptoa
maximum of $250,000. :

2. For Contracts between $5,000,000 and $10,000,000, staff will decide if a
Contract has a Local SB Prime Preference or a Local SB Subcontractor
Participation Goal. For Contracts with a Local SB Prime Preference, bidders
which are Local SBs will be granted a Prime Preference of 5% of the Bid Price of
the lowest responsible Bidder up to a maximum of $500,000. For Contracts with
a Local SB Subcontractor Participation Goal, bidders will be granted a Prime
Preference of 5% of the Bid Price of the lowest responsible Bidder if the bidder
meets the Local SB Subcontracting Goal, up to a maximum of $500,000.

3. For Contracts greater than $10,000,000, bidders will be granted a Prime
Preference of 5% of the Bid Price of the lowest responsible Bidder if the bidder
meets the Local SB Subcontractor Participation Goal, up to a maximum of
$1,500,000.

FISCAL IMPACT: To date, the actual total cost to cover the SB Bid Preferences during
the first four years of the SB program has been less than $30,000. Adding a Local SB
preference to the SB Program may cause a net increase in fiscal impact although the
proposal also has impacts that could decrease the cost of the SB bid preference. SB
preferences are paid through the project budget.

ALTERNATIVES: The alternative is not to adopt the modifications and to maintain the SB
Program as it is, with no local small business preference.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:




PROPOSED SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM MODIFICATIONS (cont.)

MOTION:

The Board hereby adopts the modifications to BART's Small Business Program for non-
Federal Contracts by adding a Local Small Business Preference on contracts that are funded
in part or in whole by BART Measure RR, for firms located in the counties of Alameda,
Contra Costa, and San Francisco, that meet either the SB Prime Preference or the SB
Subcontractor Participation Goal.




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

-GENE MANAGER APPROVAL: ' || GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
§ Approve and Forward to the Board -

DA'.[E 4/17/2017 ] o : . BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No. :

: Ongmator/l’repared by: Steven Shatz ,Contrk)llérlTreasurel_' District Secretary BARC

'Dept: Insurénee'

L1

Agreement No. 6M2061 Public Liability Claims Adjusting Services

: ,' To obtam Board authonzatron for the Controller—Treasurer to award Agreement No. 6M2061
- -to George H1lls Co of Rancho Cordova CA : . :

e le"g"uss1on

| i ._'Th R1$k & Insurance Management Department uses a pubhc hablhty clalms adJuster o

. investigate claims, evaluate their merits and negotlate settlements of certain claims on behalf ,'
g ;of the District. If hugatlon ensures, the adJuster will also: process and pay legal invoices that
have been 1ncurred in the defense of the 11t1gat10n Monthly loss runs and ad-hoc reports are
~also provrded by the adjuster 1 when requested A Source Selection Plan based on the Best
~‘Value methodology was developed for this Agreement Under th1s approach the Dlstrrct
L ‘retamed the right to award to other. than the lowest cost proposal based upona
~ determination that certam techmcal advantages avallable ﬁom a proposal wrll equate to. added

o Value to the Drstrrct

: Prror to the release of the Request for Proposals (RFP), Advance Notlce to Proposers was
" sentto eight (8) claim service organizations identified by the Risk & Insurance Management, -
P Department The RFP was posted on the BART Procurement Portal and also advertised on
January 12,2017, A pre-proposal meeting was held on January 27,2017 with four firms
attending. Proposals were: recelved on February 28, 2017 from two firms:- George Hills Co. .
and Carl Warren & Co. ' e 5 |

| An evaluatron eomnuttee comprised of repres‘entativeS'from the Risk & _Insurance .




* » Agreement No. 6M2061 Public Liability Claims Adjusting Services (cont.)

' Management Department anda subject matter expert from the risk and i msurance mdustry
reviewed and evaluated the proposals. The committee was chaired bya representative of
Contract Administration. Proposals were first reviewed for responsiveness to the
requirement of the RFP. Then the proposals were reviewed and scored based on the

' followmg factors: experrence of staff; experience with liability claims against public entities;
experience with public transportation (especially rail transit); effective team management; and
risk management information system capabilities. Based on the written scoring and in
accordance with the evaluation procedures established in the RFP, both proposers, George

- Hills Co. and Carl Warren & Co. were ranked as being in the competitive range and were
'1nv1ted for the oral mterv1ew phase of the selectlon process. o

Oral lntervrews were conducted on March 9, 2017 Aﬁer the oral mtemews the ertten and
oral evaluation scores were combmed The committee then conducted a best value analysis,
in which the cost data for the proposer with the hlghest combined score was evaluated to
determine if it provided t the best value to the Dlstrlct George Hills Co. was determmed to

~ have the hlghest overall score and was also the proposer with the lowest pnce therefore

I3 iprov1d1ng the best value to the DlStI‘lCt ' : ~ c

B The proposal subrmtted by George HlllS Co. has been deterrmned to be’ respons1ve to the
e sohcltatlon and the prices offered are fair and reasonable. A review of the firm’s ﬁnan01al
- and business data indicates that it is also a responsible firm. Based on the Best Value
o Analys1s George Hrlls Co 1s recomrnended o

Pursuant to the Dlstnct’s Non-Dlscnmmatlon in Subcontractmg Program the avarlabrllty
fpercentages for this contract are 16%. for MBE’s and 20% for WBE’s. The proposer will
~ notbe sub-contractmg any work and will do all the work with its own forces. Consequently, :
- .the Dlstnct S Non-Drscnmmatlon in Subcontractmg Program does not apply :

- 'The Ofﬁce of the General Counsel W111 rev1ew and approve the Agreement as to form ’

: "Flscal Impact

The maxrmum compensatlon under thls Agreement w111 not exceed $459 900 for the three-
- year term of the contract with two. (2) one-year options for up to $162,200 for each option
- year. The total maximum compensatlon will not exceed $784,300 for the: full five-year term.
- This Agreement will be funded by the Risk & Insurance Management Department’
Operatmg Budget for the term of the Agreement E

‘ Alternatlve

: The alternatlve is to not award th1s Agreement and re-bid the services. The current
Agreement expires on May 31, 2017. Failure to appomt a claims adJustment firm may result

- in the District’s inability to comply with its obligation to respond to claims. The Risk &

] Insurance Management Department does not have the resources to prov1de these services.




* .+ Agreement No. 6M2061 Public Liability Claims Adjusting Services (cont.)

- Recommendation:
Adyob'pktk the following motion,
': Motion:
" That the Controller—Treasurer is authonzed to award Agreement No. 6M2061 to George Hllls
Co. for public liability claims adJustmg services for a not to exceed amount of $459,900,
“pursuant to notification to be issued by the Controller-Treasurer and subject to the District's

protest procedures. Furthermore, that the Controller-Treasurer is authonzed to exercise two
optlons for a not to exceed amount of $162 200 each '




FINANCE,
BUDGET,

AND

BOND OVERSIGHT
MATERIAL

May 11, 2017




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: , Board of Directors DATE: May 5, 2017
- FROM: 'General Manager
SUBJECT: Bond Implementation Plan Update

The attached presentation provides an update on the status of the Measure RR Bond
Implementation Plan. Staff made its initial presentation on this matter at the January 2017 Board
Workshop. Over the last few months, Maintenance & Engineering and Planning, Development, &
Construction staff have refined the scope of the projects that were presented at the Workshop and
have developed detailed cashflow projections for them. These cashflow projections served as the
major input in establishing the size of the initial $300 million Measure RR Bond issue scheduled
for this Spring, '

The presentation also provides a greater level of detail than previously available on the approach,
~scope and the cashflow of the projects recommended for funding from the Measure RR Station
Access program.

This item was presented to the BART Board Finance, Budget, and Bond Oversight Committee on
April 18,2017. :

If you have any questions about the attached information, please contact Robert Powers at 5 10-
464-6126.

Pt 14 2o
JV Grace Crunican

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

Attachments




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 5, 2017
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2018 Sources, Uses, Service Plan and Capital Budget

Attached is the FY18 Budget presentation that will be presented to the Board at the May 11,
2017 meeting as an informational item.

If you have any questions about the document, please contact Carter Mau, at 510-464-6194.

V Grace Crunican

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff




OPERATIONS

| -~ AND
SAFETY
MATERIAL

May 11, 2017




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
/ i JJF, 7 3 #7‘ Zai 7 Approve and Forward to the Board
DATE: 3/17/2017 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared by: Anthony Geferal Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary C

Hitchings ,. A .
Dept: PD&C-ESP N\ s . ' 7]

‘ W | Y
| stgan M@Zﬂ X
rptyena (| OB

Contract No. 79HM-120 SFTS MB, Change Order No. 41 Part 2, Additional Weld
Test Requirements :

——

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 41 Part
2, Additional Weld Test Requirements, to Contract No. 79HM-120, in the amount not to
exceed $369,639.00.

DISCUSSION:

Award of Contract No. 79HM-120, SFTS MB to Manson Construction Co. Inc. was
authorized by the Board on February 12, 2015; Notice to Proceed was issued on May 19,
2015. This proposed Change Order No. 41 Part 2 for additional weld test requirements will
be issued for an amount not-to-exceed $369,639. The District has previously issued Change
Order No. 41 Part 1 for the amount of not-to-exceed $100,000.00 and Change Order No.
41.1 Part 1 for the amount of not-to-exceed $100,000.00 to initiate some of the welding
revisions. The following table summarizes the District's financial commltments for all
elements of Change Order No. 41.

Change Order 41 Part 1  $100,000.00 Issued

Change Order 41.1 Part 1 $100,000.00 Issued

Change Order 41 Part2 $369,639.00 Pending Approval
Total Commitment $569,639.00 ‘

The original Contract for SFTS MB included insufficient requirements for welding




Contract No. 79HM-120 SFTS MB, Change Order No. 41 Part 2, Additional Weld Test Requirements -

inspection and weld repair requirements. The work of Change Order No. 41 revises the
welding inspection requirements to provide clear direction for welding inspection and repair
of the welding at the main connections for the MB frames; these requirements meet the intent
of the designers when they created the original Contract Documents.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.3, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than $200,000
require Board approval. The Office of the General Counsel will approve this Change Order
as to form prior to execution. The Procurement Department will review this Change Order
for compliance with procurement guidelines prior to execution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $369,639.00 for Contract No. 79HM- 120 Change Order No. 41 Part 2 will come
from project budget 79HMO000 Transition Barriers. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer
certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts
funding assigned to the referenced project, and is included in its totality to track funding
history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be expended from
the sources listed.

As of March 29, 2017, $99,137,388 is available for this project from the following fund
sources: . '

BART $99,672
REGIONAL $4,434,499
STATE $12,767,934

BART has expended $69,661,425 and committed $24,826,774 to date for other actions.
This action will commit an additional $369,639 leaving an uncommitted balance of
$4,279,500 in this project. There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District
Reserves. '

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of this Change Order. If not resolved,
failure to issue this Change Order will lead to a claim for the Contractor's delay costs and
potential litigation costs, thus increasing the final cost to the District.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend that the Board approve the following motion:

MOTION:




Contract No. 79HM-120 SFTS MB, Change Order No. 41 Part 2, Additional Weld Test Requirements

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 41 Part 2, Additional Weld
Test Requirements, in the not-to-exceed amount of $369,639.00 to Contract No. 79HM-120,
SFTS MB with Manson Construction Company, Inc.




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT 3/29/2017
ATTACHMENT No 1 ' CO No. 41
CONTRACT 79HM-120
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

BACKGROUND
Program: Transition Barriers
Name of Contractor Manson Construction Co.
Contract No. / NTP 79HM-120 / May 20, 2015
Contract Description: SFTS MB :
Percent Complete as of 2/28/17 60.40%
COST %of Award ~ CO Totals Contract Amount
Original Contract Award Amount SN $ 49,686,000
Change Orders ,

Board Authorized COs 4.82% $ 2,394,503

Other Than Board Authorized COs 4.49% $ 2,231,523

see note * ’

This Change Order No. 41 0.74% $ 369,639

Subtotal of all Change Orders 10.05% $ 4,995,665
Revised Contract Amount . $ 54,681,665
SCHEDULE
Original Contract Duration 730 days
Time Extension to Date 0 days
Time Extension Due to Approved Cos 94 days
Time Extension Due to this CO 41 0 days
Revised Contract Duration 824 days
DBE PARTICIPATION
Original Contract Value excluding Allowances $ 49,105,000
Current DBE Particpation excluding this Change Order ' 15.35%
Projected DBE Particpation excluding this Change Order ' 13.40%
This Change Order No. 41 0.00%
Contract 79HM-120 DBE Participation Commitment 1.95%

G:\Security_Projects\SFTS-Barrier\_79HM-120 AJH\Changes\CN 41 welding inspection\CO_41.cost summary_Rev_2 4/13/2017




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMEN T

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL GENERAL MANAGER AC’I‘ION REQD:

7ZAJI' 2 /7 3 Mw/ mey

DATE: 4/21/2017. o o | BOARD INITIATED ITEM: Yes

O}ngmator[l’repared by: Isasc Lim ‘ControllerlTreasurer District Secretary »4B
Dept: District Architect : ‘ \ : '

Stgnature/Date:

sl

‘ ’Contract No. 59CT—120 Wayfindmg Improvements PhaseIII Change Order No 7,
e Capltal Corrldor Transnt Informatlon Dlsplays : ~

' | PURPOSE r : T ,
. To obtain Board authorlzatlon for the General Manager to execute Change Order No 7
L Cap1t01 Corridor Transit Information Dlsplays to Contract No. 59CT-120, Wayﬁndmg
& ;Improvements Phase III for an amount not to exceed $480 000 00 '

~ DISCUSSION: - | LR
" Award of Contract No. 59CT—120 Wayﬁndmg Improvements Phase IH toL C General ] :

o Engmeermg and Construction was authorized by the Board on J; January 28,2016, inthe

~ amount of $7,040,757.00, Notice to Proceed was granted on May 4, 2016 Change Order -

- No.7 for Capitol Corrldor tran51t mformat1on dlsplays w111 be 1ssued for an amount not to SR

. exceed $480 OOO 00

, iThe work to- be performed under Change Order No 7 mvolves removal of ex1stmg dlsplay "
cases and fabrication and installation of drsplay cases at elght (8) Capltol Corridor stations. |
; This additional work is needed to allow Capitol Corridor to display : addltlonal safety and
' wayﬁndmg mformatlon at these elght (8) Capitol Corridor stations.. The new dlsplays will -
¥ '1mprove safety and convemence for Capltol Corrldor passengers : S -

, Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2. 3, Change Orders mvolvmg expendltures greater than $200 000 -

| require Board approval The Office of General Counsel will approve this Change Orderas -
to form prior to execution. The Procurement Department w111 review this Change Order for
: comphance w1th procurement guldelmes prlor to executron ' : : :




Contract No. 59CT-120, Wayfinding Improvements Phase III, Cha'nge Order No. 7, Capital Corridor Trans (cont.)

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of the not to exceed amount of $480,000 for Change Order No.7 for Contract #

59CT-120 is included in total project budget for FMS # C29LQ00 — Safety and

Informational Signage Project. The Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are

currently available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts ﬁmdmg assigned to

the referenced project and is included in totality to track funding history against spending

authorlty Funds needed to meet this request will be expended from a combination of these
_-sources as listed. :

: As of May 1, 2017 $650,000 is: avarlable for thrs pro;ect from the followrng sources:

o BART has expended $0 committed $0 and reserves $O to date for other actlon Thrs actlon
e w111 comrnrt $480 000 leavmg an avallable fund balance of $170 000 in thls prOJect '

o *There isno ﬁscal nnpact on avarlable unprogrammed Dlstrlct Reserves

"'V”,‘ALTERNATIVES s : o
‘The Board can elect not to authorrze the executlon of thls Change Order If th1s Change 5

S Order is not approved, it would be necessary to sohcrt a separate contract for this work. -

The fundlng identified by the Capltol Corridor Joint Powers Authorrty hasa deadline of J une

30,2018 for completron and final brlhng It is not hkely that construction and mstallatlon &

& work could be completed under a new contract given the lnnlted time horizon for the

| 'fundmg Therefore the alternatrve Would mean that the project could not be constructed

“and the nnprovements to safety and convemence for Capltol Corndor passengers would not i
'be nnplemented : : :

| -RECOMMENDATION
Recomrnend that the Board approve the followmg motlon

f'MOTION |
The General Manager is authorrzed to execute Change Order No 7, Capltol Corrrdor Transn-
Information Drsplays in the not to exceed amount of $480,000.00 to Contract No. 59CT-
120, Wayﬁndlng Improvements Phase I1I, w1th L C General Englneerlng and Constructlon




San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT Date: 04/07/17
ATTACHMENT #1 CO No: 7 |
CONTRACT NO. 59CT-120

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY
BACKGROUND
Program: Wayfinding Improvements Phase 3
Name of Contractor: LC General Engineering and Construction Inc.
Contract No./NTP: 59CT-120/May 4, 2016
Contract Description: Wayfinding improvements at 16 stations
Percent Complete as of 4/7/2017 — Dollars 30.00%
Percent Complete as of 4/7/2017 — Time 68.97%
COST

% of Award  CO Totals Contract Amount

Original Contract Amount ‘ $7,040,757.00
Option Award
Change Orders: | | 0.00% $ 0.00
Other than Board Authorized CO’s -0.02% $-137,650.00
This Change Order No. 7 (Board Authorized) 6.82% $ 480,000.00
Subtotal of All Change Orders C 6.80% $ 342,350.00
Revised Contract Amount $7,383,107.00
SCHEDULE
Original Contract Duration: _ 490 days
Time Extension to Date: 0 days
Time Extension Due to Approved COs: 30 days

Revised Contract Duration: 520 days




PLANNING
MATERIAL

May 11, 2017




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 5, 2017
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: North Concord to Antioch Access Study and Brentwood Transit Center

At the May 11th Board Meeting, staff will provide an update on the North Concord to Antioch
Access Study (C-Line Access Study) and the Brentwood Transit Center. This item was presented
during the April 18" Planning Standing Committee, and Committee input has been incorporated.
The C-Line Access Study addresses station access impacts at outer C-line and eBART stations,
with attention towards improving connections to regional trails. The C-Line Access Study
complements the recommendations of the eBART Next Segment Study, a pre-feasibility analysis
that evaluated possible locations for a Brentwood Transit Center. The Transit Center could be
served initially by Tri Delta Transit, and possibly served in the future by an extension of eBART
from Antioch. Access improvements are planned at the preferred site -- near the Mokelumne Trail
and Highway 4 -- including construction of the Mokelumne Trail Pedestrian and Bicycle Bridge.

Please contact Bob Powers if you have questions.

V Grace Crunican

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

Attachment




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GE [AGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
WA )50 2
(7
44 -
DATE: 3/31/2017 - BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Otiginator/Prepared by: Ellen Smith

\ Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BA
Dept: Planning z R ) " 1
dul” T NG AW /l] AL
Signature/Date: Ry Pt IT \, ‘ ’ . '
ij/rf @;/q/{—ﬁ}[ 1| ?(5"7/[ ] [ ] 7 [

Resolution of support for Brentwood Transit Center and Mokelumne Trail Bridge

Title: Resolution of Support for Brentwood Transit Center and Mokelumne Trail Bridge
Purpose:

Board adoption of a resolution supporting Brentwood Transit Center and construction of the
Mokelumne Trail Bridge

Discussion:

The currently under-construction eBART Project is an expansion of BART service into
East Contra Costa County. The project runs in the median of State Highway 4 (SR 4) from
the Pittsburg/Bay Point Station, through the new Pittsburg Center Station, to the Antioch
Station near Hillcrest Avenue. It is anticipated that service for this 10-mile extension will
commence in May 2018. '

In 2014 BART completed its pre-feasibility “Next Segment Study,” exploring options for the
extension of eBART beyond the Phase I terminus Antioch Station at Hillcrest Avenue.

The goal of the study was to identify the most suitable alignment for a possible future
extension, and location of the next terminus station. Six locations were studied and it was
determined that a location near where the Mokelumne Coast to Crest Multi-use Trail

mtersects with SR 4 in Brentwood is the preferred terminus of a future e BART extension.

In conjunction with this study, BART conducted a major public and stakeholder outreach
effort, discussing the study at over 20 public meetings.

The conceptual plan for the Brentwood Transit Center involves construction of a transit




Brentwood Transit Center and Mokelumne Trail Bridge

facility on the west side of Highway 4. The rail access would be down the median of SR 4
from the Antioch Station to the Brentwood Transit Center. It would accessible via the
Mokelumne Trail, bus and auto, and the facility would be served by Tri Delta Transit buses.
In the future, the transit center could be upgraded and accessible via eBART. .

In 2016, the Board of Directors took an action to include the project on BART's list of
recommended projects for the Plan Bay Area 2040, and the project (referred to as the “East
Contra Costa Transit Extension Brentwood Station™) is included in Plan Bay Area 2040, and
the current Regional Transportation plan (RTP), with a small dollar amount ($12 million).

On February 15, 2017, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority adopted a list of projects
to be funded by a possible future Regional Measure 3, and included the Brentwood Transit
Center on the list at $52 million.

In compliance with our Access Policy, a transit center near Brentwood’s Mokelumne Trail -
and State Route 4 would support policy objectives by connecting Brentwood, Oakley and
Antioch residents to the BART system by all modes.

Brentwood’s General Plan designates the vicinity where a future Brentwood Transit Center is
contemplated as Priority Area 1 (PA-1), and states “Land use plans for this area should -
contemplate a future transit facility that could accommodate a future eBART station and/or
park-and-ride facility...” Brentwood anticipates completion of a Specific Plan and related
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the PA-1 Specific Plan by summer of 2018.

On March 14, 2017, the Brentwood City Council unanimously adopted a Resolution that:

1. Supports the exploration of the East Contra Costa Transit Extension Brentwood station
with the potential station site near the intersection of the Mokelumne Trail and SR 4.

2. Supports construction of the Mokelumne Trail pedestrian and bicycle bridge over State
Route 4 for access to the interim and future stations. ,

3. Authorizes the City Manager, or his designee(s) to facilitate these projects and work
with BART, CCTA, Tri Delta Transit and all other relevant agencies to plan and
construct the interim transit station and access bridge, and to implement bus transit
service from Brentwood to Antioch.

This resolution is intended to support the Brentwood Transit Center and Mokelumne Trail
Bridge. ‘

Fiscal Impact:

There is currently no fiscal 1mpact Any future activity that includes a fiscal impact will be
brought to the Board of Directors for discussion.




Brentwood Transit Center and Mokelumne Trail Bridge

Alternatives:

Do not support the Brentwood Transit Center and Mokelumne Trail Bridge.
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the BART Board adopt the attached Resolution.
Motion:

The BART Board adopts the attached resolution in the matter of support of the Brentwood
Transit Center and Mokelumne Trail Bridge.




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Support for the
the Brentwood Transit Center and

Mokelumne Trail Bridee /

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the eBART Project represents an expansion of BART service into East Contra Costa
County, and is currently in construction between the Pittsburg/Bay Point BART Station and the
future Antioch Station; and '

WHEREAS, eBART will provide East Contra Costa County with rail service that will connect
the growing region of East Contra Costa County with areas already served by BART, and allows
safe and convenient travel with access for all users, including seniors, persons with disabilities,
children, youth, families, students, pedestrians and bicyclists; and

WHEREAS, the eBART Next Segment Study explored the options for an extension of the
eBART project beyond the Antioch Station at Hillcrest Avenue with the goal of identifying the
most suitable alignment for a potential extension and the location of a potential new station
beyond Antioch Station; and

WHEREAS, as part of the Next Segment Study, BART conducted public and stakeholder
outreach, including over 20 public meetings, 17 of which were at elected body meetings,
including meetings with City Councils in each of the corridor cities, four meetings with the
eBART Partnership Policy Advisory Committee (ePPAC) and two meetings with the Contra
Costa Transportation Authority, and a town-hall style meeting at Brentwood City Hall where the
public was given the opportunity to review information on the project, interact with project team
members and provide input; and ‘

WHEREAS, BART’s Station Access Policy, adopted June 2016, seeks to promote safe access to
BART, invest in active transportation modes to improve public health, prioritize sustainable
access modes with the lowest greenhouse gas and pollutant emissions per trip, and to reduce the
access mode share of the automobile by enhancing multi-modal access to and from BART
stations in partnership with communities and access providers, and a transit center in Brentwood
would support BART's Station Access Policy objectives by connecting Brentwood, Oakley and
Antioch residents to the BART system by all modes; and

WHEREAS, the State of California Department of Transportation states that it “views all
transportation improvements as opportunities to improve safety, access, and mobility for all
travelers in California and recognizes bicycle, pedestrian, and transit modes as integral elements
of the transportation system;” and




WHEREAS, the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (known as AB 32) sets a
mandate for the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions in California, and the Sustainable
Communities and Climate Protection Act of 2008 (known as SB375) requires emissions
reductions through coordinated regional planning that integrates transportation, housing, and
land-use policy, and achieving the goals of these laws will require significant increases in travel
by public transit, bicycling, and walking; and

WHEREAS, in July of 2014, the Brentwood City Council adopted the Brentwood General Plan,
which designates a 430-acre area in the northwest corner of the city as Priority Area 1 (PA-1),
including properties on the east and west sides of State Route 4 SR (SR4) between Lone Tree
Way and Sand Creek Road, and the General Plan states “Lands within PA-1 adjacent to and in
close proximity to SR 4 and the SR 4 interchange shall be reserved exclusively for jobs-
generating and commercial uses. Residential uses may be allowed adjacent to and in close
proximity to SR 4 if such residential uses are directly incorporated into commercial and/or
business park development projects as vertical mixed-use residences... Land use plans for this
area should contemplate a future transit facility that could accommodate a future eBART station
and/or park-and-ride facility..." and the plan’s Circulation Element further calls to “ensure that
effective linkages are in place between any future mass transit facility (e.g. eBART) and the
Clty s primary activity and employment centers,” and

WHEREAS, the City of Brentwood anticipates completzon of bpcmﬁc Plan and related
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for PA-1 by summer of 2018, and city and BART staff will
be partnering in planning for a future transit facility through the Specific Plan and EIR process;
and

WHEREAS, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority is sponsoring the State Route 4 (SR 4)
Mokelumne Trail/Pedestrian Overcrossing project, and as part of the Mokelumne Coast to Crest
Multiuse Trail, and this project will construct a pedestrian and bicycle bridge over SR 4, and
provide direct access to the proposed Brentwood Transit Center site; and

WHEREAS, Mokelumne Trail is in place on each side of SR 4, but the overpass itself is not
fully funded; and

WHEREAS, on March 14, 2017 the Brentwood City Council unanimously adopted a Resolution
supporting the findings and recommendations in the eBART Next Segment Study, and stating
that the preferred location for the Brentwood Transit Center is near the intersection of the
Mokelumne Trail and SR 4, and supporting the construction of the Mokelumne Trail pedestrian
and bicycle bridge over SR 4 for access to an interim and possible future station.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BART Board of Directors Supports the
advancement of the Brentwood Transit Center on the condition that the Mokelumne Trail Bridge
is constructed; and be it further:

RESOLVED, that the Board supports the interagency exploration of the Brentwood Transit
Center near the intersection of the Mokelumne Trail and State Route 4; and be it further

R-E-SOLVED, that the Board supports construction of the Mokelumne Trail pedestrian and
bicycle bridge over State Route 4 for access to the Brentwood Transit Center.




RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the General Manager, or her designee(s) to work with
the City of Brentwood, CCTA, Tri Delta Transit and all other relevant agencies to advance
planning of the Mokelumne Trail Bridge, and the Brentwood Transit Center; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the General Manager to incorporate the potential for a
future eBART station site into the planning for the Brentwood Transit Center in the ongoing
Specific Plan work led by Brentwood, but does not at this time authorize the General Manager,
or her designee(s), to work with the City of Brentwood, CCTA, Tri Delta Transit and all other
relevant agencies to advance planning for a potential eBART extension beyond Antioch Station.

Adopted on 2017

HiHH




- BOARD
MATTERS




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL; : GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: 5/4/2017 . * | BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Controller/Treasprer District Secretary | BARC
149

‘(}dm[]' [ 1 | [ ]

2017 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees between the
District and the Amalgamated Transnt Union, Local 1555

OngmatorlPrepared by: Carol Isen
Dept: Labor Relations

Signature/Date:

CanelOde S/5/1%

PURPOSE: _ o

To approve the 2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees
‘between the District and the Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555, as generally described
in the attached Summary of Major Elements of Proposed Agreement. This Tentative
Agreement covers the Train Engineer jOb classification, which was developed for eBART

only.

DISCUSSION :

eBART is a 10-mile extension of BART-quality service from the ex1st1ng Pittsburg/Bay Point
Station to Hillcrest Avenue in Antioch, expected to begin service in May 2018. eBART will
‘use Diesel Multiple-Unit (DMU) trains, a technology with a lower cost than conventional

- BART.

During 2009 labor negotiations, the District agreed with its unions that it would operate and
maintain eEBART using District employees. The District agreed that those employees would
receive BART wages and benefits, and in exchange, the unions agreed to certain guiding
principles and specified work rules that would apply to eBART. The Tentative Agreement is
- based on the principles established at that time. Highlights include: |

‘e Separate, distinct Agreement for eBART only; not incorporated in to the Labor
Agreement covering most BART workers.

e Broad & multi-dimensional job duties and responsibilities tallored for the needs of
eBART and emphasis on customer service

o Streamlined Grievance and Discipline Processes




2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for e(BART employees between the District and the Amalgamated Transit
Union, Local 1555

e Flexible work rules for scheduling and assignments
o Wages, Medical and Pension Benefits same as all District employees

The eBART employees who will be represented by ATU and subject to the Agreement
ratified this Tentative Agreement on May 3, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact.

ALTERNATIVES:
If the Board does not approve the Collective Ba;rgalmng Agreement the parties will be
required to continue negotiating to reach a new tentative agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of the following motion:

MOTION: ,

The Board approves and authorizes the General Manager to execute the 2017 2022
Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees between the District and the
Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555. :




May 4, 2017

Summary of Major Elements of Proposed Agreement:

2017 — 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees
between the District and the Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555

During 2009 labor negotiations, the District agreed with its unions that it would operate and
maintain eBART using District employees. The District agreed that those employees would
receive BART wages and benefits, and in exchange, the unions agreed to certain guiding
principles and specified work rules that would apply to eBART. The Tentative Agreement is
based on the principles established at that time. Highlights include:

Separate, distinct Agreement for eBART only

Wages, Medical, Pension and other Benefits the same as all District employees
Broad & multi-dimensional job duties and responsibilities tailored for the needs of
eBART and emphasis on customer service '
Streamlined Grievance and Discipline Processes including "sunset" provisions
Overtime limited to hours worked over 8 in a day or 40 in a week; no double time
Flexible work rules for scheduling and assignments, including:

)

o
o}
(o]

0]

Ability to mandate overtime for shift coverage

" Ability to utilize split shift schedules

Ability to utilize 4/10 work week schedules

Ability to build in overtime up to a 9-hour day for a regular 8/8 work week, and
up to a 10.5-hour day for a 4/10 work week

Limited vacation time carryover and annual cash-out for unused floating holidays




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

in the Matter of Ratifying the 2017 - 2022
Collective Bargaining Agreement between the

District and the Amalgamated Transit Union /
Resolution No.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit District hereby ratifies the 2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement
for eBART employees between the District and the Amalgamated Transit Union, Local
1555, as generally described in the attached Summary of Major Elements of Proposed
Agreement, dated May 4, 2017; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to execute

the Agreement on behalf of the District.

HH##

Adopted

70255v1




I.An'l‘

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: 5/4/2017 .BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Carol Isen " | Controlier/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC

Dept: Labor Relations

'(](_/T] [ ] [ ]

Signature/Date;
&—‘d// /(/-\_ ‘7/)’ /1y

2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for e BART employees between the
Dlstrlct and the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees,
Local 3993

PURPOSE:

To approve the 2017 - 2022 Collectlve Bargalmng Agreement for eBART employees
between the District and the American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees, Local 3993, as generally described in the attached Summary of Major Elements
of Proposed Agreement. This Tentative Agreement covers the Supervisor of Operations job
classification, which was developed for eBART only.

DISCUSSION:

eBART is a 10-mile extension of BART-quality service from the existing Pittsburg/Bay Point
Station to Hillcrest Avenue in Antioch, expected to begin service in May 2018. eBART will
use Diesel Multiple-Unit (DMU) trains, a technology witha lower cost than conventional
BART.

Durlng 2009 labor negotiations, the District agreed with its unions that it would operate and
maintain eBART using District employees. The District agreed that those employees would
receive BART wages and benefits, and in exchange, the unions agreed to certain guiding
principles and specified work rules that would apply to e BART. The Tentative Agreement is
based on the principles established at that time. Highlights include: |

e Separate, distinct Agreement for eBART only; not incorporated in to the Labor
Agreement covering most BART workers. .
o Broad & multi-dimensional job duties and responsibilities tailored for the needs of




2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees between the District and the American Federation of
State, County and Municipal Employees, Local 3993 .

eBART and emphasis on customer service
o Streamlined Grievance and Discipline Processes
o Flexible work rules for scheduling and assignments
o Wages, Medical and Pension Benefits same as all District employees

AFSCME has indicated that the current éBART employees who will be subject to the
Agreement will vote to ratify this Tentative Agreement on May 9, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact.

- ALTERNATIVES: :
If the Board does not approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement, the parties will be
required to continue negotiating to reach a new tentative agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of the following motion:

MOTION:

The Board approves and authorizes the General Manager to execute the 2017 - 2022
Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees between the District and the
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Local 3993.




May 4, 2017

Summary of Major Elements of Proposed Agreement:

2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees between

the District and the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Local 3993

During 2009 labor negotiations, the District agreed with its unions that it would operate and
maintain eBART using District employees. The District agreed that those employees would
receive BART wages and benefits, and in exchange, the unions agreed to certain guiding
principles and specified work rules that would apply to eBART. The Tentative Agreement is
based on the principles established at that time. Highlights include:

Separate, distinct Agreement for eBART only

Wages, Medical, Pension and other Benefits the same as all District employees
Broad & multi-dimensional job duties and responsibilities tailored for the needs of
¢BART and emphasis on customer service

- Streamlined Grievance and Discipline Processes including "sunset" provisions

Overtime limited to hours worked over 8 in a day or 40 in a week; no double time
Flexible work rules for scheduling and assignments, including:

o
)
o}

Ability to mandate overtime for shift coverage

Ability to utilize 4/10 work week schedules

Ability to build in overtime up to a 9-hour day for a regular 8/8 work week, and
up to a 10.5-hour day for a 4/10 work week :

Option to create a split shift schedule following meet and confer with the Union
Limited vacation time carryover and annual cash-out for unused floating holidays




70255v1

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Ratifying the 2017 - 2022

Collective Bargaining Agreement between the

District and the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees /
| Resolution No.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit District hereby ratifies the 2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement
for eBART employees between the District and the American Federation of State,
County and Municipal Employees, Local 3993, as generally described in the attached
Summary of Major Elements of Proposed Agreement, dated May 4, 2017:; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to execute

the Agreement on behalf of the District.

HEH

Adopted




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: ' GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
ZM N
DATE: 5/4/2017 . BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared by: Carol Isen Gengral Counsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC

"| Dept: Labor Relations \(‘“@!

WM §/5/17 s/é/}:; [ ] 47‘1’?1 I [ ]
= 7

2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for e BART employees between the
District and the Service Employees International Union, Local 1021

PURPOSE:

To approve the 2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees
between the District and the Service Employees International Union, Local 1021, as generally
described in the attached Summary of Major Elements of Proposed Agreement. This
Tentative Agreement covers the Train Engineer job classification, which was developed for

eBART only.

DISCUSSION:

eBART is a 10-mile extension of BART-quality service from the existing Pittsburg/Bay Point
Station to Hillcrest Avenue in Antioch, expected to begin service in May 2018. eBART will
use Diesel Multiple-Unit (DMU) trains, a technology with a lower cost than conventional
BART. ;

During 2009 labor negotiations, the District agreed with its unions that it would operate and
maintain eBART using District employees. The District agreed that those employees would
receive BART wages and benefits, and in exchange, the unions agreed to certain guiding -
principles and specified work rules that would apply to eBART. The Tentative Agreement is
based on the principles established at that time. Highlights include:

o Separate, distinct Agreement for e BART only; not incorporated in to the Labor
- Agreement covering most BART workers.
¢ Broad & multi-dimensional job duties and responsibilities tailored for the needs of

eBART and emphasis on customer service




2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees between the District and the Service Employees
International Union, Local 1021

e Streamlined Grievance and Diécipline Processes
e Flexible work rules for scheduling and assignments
» Wages, Medical and Pension Benefits same as all District employees

The eBART employees who will represented by SEIU and subj ect to the Agreement ratified
this Tentative Agreement on May 4, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact.

ALTERNATIVES:
If the Board does not approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement the parties will be
required to continue negotiating to reach a new tentative agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of the following motion:

MOTION:

The Board _approves and authorizes the General Manager to execute the 2017 - 2022
Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees between the District and the Service
Employees International Union, Local 1021.




May 4, 2017

Summary of Major Elements of Proposed Agreement:

2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement for eBART employees

between the District and the Service Employees International Union, Local 1021

During 2009 labor negotiations, the District agreed with its unions that it would operate and
maintain eBART using District employees. The District agreed that those employees would
receive BART wages and benefits, and in exchange, the unions agreed to certain guiding
principles and specified work rules that would apply to eBART. The Tentative Agreement is
based on the principles established at that time. Highlights include:

Separate, distinct Agreement for eBART only

Wages, Medical, Pension and other Benefits the same as all District employees
Broad & multi-dimensional job duties and responsibilities tailored for the needs of
eBART and emphasis on customer service

Streamlined Grievance and Discipline Processes including "sunset" provisions
Overtime limited to hours worked over 8 in a day or 40 in a week; no double time
Flexible work rules for scheduling and assignments, including:

o]

0 0 0O

Ability to mandate overtime for shift coverage

Ability to utilize 4/10 work week schedules

Ability to build in overtime on a regular 8/8 work week, up to a 9-hour day
Option to create a split shift schedule following meet and confer with the Union
Limited vacation time carryover and annual cash-out for unused floating holidays




70255v1

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Ratifying the 2017 - 2022
Collective Bargaining Agreement between the

District and the Service Employees International Union /
' Resolution No.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit District hereby ratifies the 2017 - 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement

- for eBART employees between the District and the Service Employees International
~Union, Local 1021, as generally described in the attached Summary of Major Elements

of Proposed Agreement, dated May 4, 2017; and

BE I_T FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is authorized to execute

the Agreement on behalf of the District.

HHEH#

Adopted





JLEM Small Business Program
Proposed Modifications

| oS

T v

. e A i EL
F

..; Al '_5." N !ﬂ}'!“.‘ﬁws ilswmmﬂ

Board of Directors
May 11, 2017






b Small Business Program

Framework

e Small Business (SB) Program adopted by Board in 2011
e Based on CA Public Contract Code 82002
* Applies to non-federally funded contracts where price is determinative
* Implemented with Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting
e Eligibility:
e SBs including Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) certified by
California Department of General Services

. Appllcablllty

SB prime preference on contracts under S10M: a bid preference of up
to 5% for SB primes capped at $250k

e SB subcontracting goal on contracts over S10M: a bid preference of up
to 5% capped at S1M if SB goal met

e Bid preference is used for bid evaluation only and contract award is for
the amount of the original bid

* 5% bid preference is maximum allowable under 82002





b Small Business Program

2013 to 2016 Performance — SB Prime Preference

* Board awarded 86 contracts under S10M during the period,

49% or 42 contracts awarded to SB primes
* Total value of SB prime contracts: $35.7M
* Average contract value: $849,929
e 28 contracts under S1M and 14 between S1M and $S4M
e MWBEs were awarded 33% of the contracts that went to SB primes
e 20 contracts awarded to SBs in 2016, previous yearly high was 12

Prime 3 $48M 12 S6.3M 6 S4.7M 19 S17.7M 40 S33.6M
Gl s.oconvacio | 16 2w |26 [sizam [o] 0| 8 | soam | ds | sovav

Prime 1 S1.2M 1  S0.9M 2  S2.1M

L
(a8
2 Sisconvacior | 3 5406 10 | 0 0] 6 1] somm | 2] s





b Small Business Program

2013 to 2016 Performance — SB Prime Preference

 The growth of awards to SB primes and subcontractors is

largely due to unbundling and the SB Program
 Unbundling created 52% of the contracts awarded to SB primes
* During the 4 years prior to 2013, 13 contracts were awarded to SB
primes with an average contract value of $561,000
* SB bid preference was determinative in 6 bids costing $29,498

Number and Value of Contracts to SBs

N
(8]

-+ $20,000,000

— # of SB Contracts
—— Value of SB Contracts

N
o

1 $16,000,000

[
(%}

1 $12,000,000

[
o

1 $8,000,000

SB Program Starts
Unbundling Starts

Number of SB Contracts

v

Value of SB Contracts per Year

1 ¢4,000,000

o

: SO
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016





b Small Business Program

2013 to 2016 Performance — SB Subcontracting Goal

e Board awarded 5 contracts over $S10M during the period with

SB subcontracting goals
e 2 contracts between $10M and S30M: 10 of 11 bidders met the SB goal
e The 5% bid preference was a significant incentive for bidders to meet
the SB goal for contracts less than S30M
* In both contracts, higher bidders would have won the contract had
the low bidder not met the SB goal

e 3 contracts over S30M: 0 of 8 bidders met the SB goal
e SBsubcontractors received 50 subcontracts valued at $22.1M

Award SB Goal Bidders
15PJ-110B ESP A-Line 18% $10.9M 20.1% 50f6
04SF-140 eBART cars 1% $58.1M 0% Oof1

09AU-120 TBT Retrofit 10% $267.0M 1.1% 0of3





b Small Business Program

Proposed Modifications

e Local SB preference for Measure RR funded contracts
* Applies to SBs whose principal place of business is located in Alameda, Contra
Costa, and San Francisco counties

*  63% (60) of SB prime bidders and 54% (82) of SB sub bidders based in Alameda,
Contra Costa, San Francisco counties

e SB and DVBE certified by California Department of General Services
* Local verification prior to award: Local SBs to provide business license, office lease
or real estate property tax assessment, and most recent tax return
* Increase maximum bid preference cap for Measure RR funded contracts
e S500k for contracts between S5M and S10M; $1.5M for contracts >S10M

e Subcontracting goal on contracts between S5M and $10M
e SB prime preference or SB subcontracting goal

Percentage of SB Bidders by County
40% 36%

Il Measure RR Counties
30%

20% 14%

8% 7%
6%
10% I . ° 4% 3% 3% 3% 3% 2% 2%
0% . - - - - - - — —

Alameda San Santa Clara  Contra Solano  SanJoaquin Los Angeles San Mateo Sacramento Sonoma Yolo Stanislaus
Francisco Costa 6





'ee | Proposed Small Business Program

Threshold Applicability Dollar Limit

< S5M Non Measure RR Funded Contracts: Small

. . 5% $250k
Business prime preference

Measure RR Funded Contracts: Local Small
Business or Local Disabled Veterans Business
Enterprise prime preference

S5M to S10M  Non Measure RR Funded Contracts: Small
Business prime preference or SB 5% $250k
subcontracting goal

Measure RR Funded Contracts: Local Small
Business or Local Disabled Veterans Business
Enterprise prime preference or SB
subcontracting goal

>S10M Non Measure RR Funded Contracts: Small
Business subcontracting goal

5% S1IM

Measure RR Funded Contracts: Local Small
Business or Local Disabled Veterans Business

Enterprise subcontracting goal






 Implement Small Business Program modifications by early
2018

e Update contract language
* Develop Local SB verification process and database
e Qutreach to SB community regarding program modifications

e Coordinate with External Affairs on Measure RR webpage specific
to Small Business

e \erification of potential Local SBs





		��Small Business Program �Proposed Modifications�

		Small Business Program �Framework

		Small Business Program� 2013 to 2016 Performance – SB Prime Preference

		Small Business Program � 2013 to 2016 Performance – SB Prime Preference

		Small Business Program� 2013 to 2016 Performance – SB Subcontracting Goal

		Small Business Program �Proposed Modifications

		Proposed Small Business Program 

		Next Steps




SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM

Policy Description (V09-01-11)
Amendment 1 (V11-16-12)
Amendment 2 (05-11-17)

1. SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM POLICY

It is the Policy of the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (“BART”) to
encourage the participation of Small Businesses in BART contracts. Accordingly,
BART hereby adopts this Small Business (“SB”) Program pursuant to California
Public Contract Code Section 2002. The purpose of the SB Program is to encourage
and facilitate full and equitable participation by Small Businesses in BART
construction, procurement, and services contracts and agreements that are awarded
through a competitive process and are financed solely with local and state funds
(“non-federal contracts”). As appropriate, the SB Program seeks to achieve these
objectives on three levels: (1) BART’s award of Contracts and Agreements to SBs,
(2) the award of First Tier Subcontracts to SBs by Prime Contractors, Suppliers, and
Consultants, and (3) the award to Lower Tier SB Subcontractors by First or Other Tier

Subcontractors.

2. FINDINGS

® BART enters into non-federal contracts and agreements for construction, procurement,
and services. Many of the contracts and agreements in each of these areas afford
opportunities for SBs to perform work as Contractors, Suppliers, Consultants, and as

Subcontractors, Subsuppliers, and Subconsultants.

Page 1 of 18





SBs generate jobs, provide economic opportunity, and boost economic output
throughout California and, in particular, in the counties in which BART operates and
does business — Alameda County, Contra Costa County, City and County of San

Francisco, and San Mateo County.

BART desires to contribute to the growth and stability of the small business community.

BART recognizes, and through the SB Program, works to address and mitigate, the
difficulties SBs may encounter when competing against larger more established

businesses for BART contracts and agreements.

BART recognizes that this SB Program is only applicable to non-federal construction,
procurement, and services contracts, agreements such as repair services, technical
support services, real estate support services, professional services agreements, and
design-build contracts issued pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20209.5, to be
awarded through a competitive process where price and other factors are considered

in the award.

BART recognizes that Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises (“DVBEs”) should be
utilized to the extent possible in BART’s construction, procurement, and services

contracts and agreements as part of the Small Business Program.

DEFINITIONS

“Agreement” means an agreement between BART and a Consultant for services.

“Bid” means the proposal or offer of the Bidder for the Construction or Procurement

Contract when completed and submitted on the prescribed Bid Form.

“Bidder” or “Proposer” means any individual, firm, partnership, joint venture,

Page 2 of 18





corporation, or combination thereof (collectively “firm”), submitting a Bid or Proposal
for a contract or services agreement, acting directly or through a duly authorized
representative.

“Consultant” means a firm that has entered into an Agreement with BART.

“Contract” refers collectively to Prime Construction Contracts, First Tier Subcontracts,

and Procurement Contracts.

“Contractor” means a Prime Construction Contractor awarded a construction contract

by BART.

“Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise” or “DVBE” means a firm that is certified as
a Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise by the State of California, Department of

General Services and in its database for SBs found at www.dgs.ca.gov.

“First Tier Subcontract” means a contract between a Prime Contractor and First Tier
Subcontractor or Subsupplier.

“First Tier Subcontractor”, “Subcontractor”, or “Subsupplier” means a firm that
has been awarded a First Tier Contract by a Prime Contractor or a Supplier.

“Local Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise” or “Local DVBE” means a firm that
is certified as a DVBE by the State of California, Department of General Services,

found in the DGS database for SBs at www.dgs.ca.gov, and whose principal place of

business is located in one of the three counties of Alameda, Contra Costa, or San

Francisco.

“Local Small Business” or “LSB” means a firm that is certified as an SB by the State
of California, Department of General Services, found in the DGS database for SBs at

www.dgs.ca.gov, and whose principal place of business is within one of the three

Measure RR Bond counties of Alameda, Contra Costa, or San Francisco.

“Prime Construction Contract” means a construction contract between BART and a

Prime Contractor.

Page 3 of 18



http://www.dgs.ca.gov/

http://www.dgs.ca.gov/

http://www.dgs.ca.gov/



“Prime Construction Contractor” or “Contractor” means a firm that has been

awarded a Prime Construction Contract by BART.

“Principal Place of Business” means the fixed office or location where the business
conducts, on a regular basis, all the services for which Local SB verification is sought,
other than work required to be performed at the job site. None of the following
constitute a principal place of business: a satellite or regional office, a post office box,
a temporary location, a movable property, or a location that was established to oversee

a project, such as a construction project office.
“Procurement Contract” means a contract between BART and a Supplier.

“Proposal” means the offer of the Proposer for the Services Agreement, in response

to BART’s request when completed and submitted on the prescribed Proposal Form.

“Second Tier Subcontractor” means a firm that has been awarded a Subcontract by a

First Tier Subcontractor.

“Small Business Enterprise” or “SB” means a firm (including SB Micros and DVBES)
certified as an SB by the State of California, Department of General Services and found

in its database for SBs at www.dgs.ca.qov.

“Subconsultant” means a firm that has entered into a subcontract with a Consultant.

“Subcontract” means a Contract entered into between a Contractor, Supplier, or

Consultant with a Subcontractor, Subsupplier, or Subconsultant, respectively.

“Subsupplier” means a firm that has entered into a Contract with a Supplier or
Contractor.

“Supplier’” means a firm that has been awarded a Procurement Contract by BART.

Page 4 of 18



http://www.dgs.ca.gov/



4. RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES OF THE OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS

(a) BART’s General Manager has designated the Department Manager of the Office
of Civil Rights as the SB Liaison Officer. As SB Liaison Officer, the Department
Manager is responsible for implementing and monitoring the SB Program,
coordinating with the District staff in implementing the SB Program, establishing
participation goals in Contracts and Agreements where there are subcontracting
opportunities for SBs, and making amendments to the SB Program, including
alternative SB certification requirements, as needed, with the approval of the Deputy
General Manager.

(b) Where Prime Construction Contractors, Suppliers, Consultants, or First Tier
Subcontractors, where applicable, commit in their Bid or Proposal to utilize SB First
or Second Tier Subcontractors in order to meet the applicable SB goal, the Office of
Civil Rights shall monitor their performance to confirm that the SB utilization level
presented in the Bid or Proposal is met throughout the life of the Contract or
Agreement, including the substitution of SB Subcontractors and change orders, where

appropriate.

5. QUALIFICATION AS AN SB, LSB AND DVBE

(a) A Bidder or Proposer seeking an SB preference Contract or Agreement with
BART, or a firm seeking to be recognized as an SB Subcontractor, Subsupplier, or
Subconsultant, shall be certified as an SB or DVBE and be listed in the State of
California, Department of General Services (“DGS”) database for SBs, including
Micro SBs and DVBEs, at www.dgs.ca.gov prior to the submission of the Bid or

Proposal.

Page 5 of 18



http://www.dgs.ca.gov/



(b) A firm seeking to be recognized as a Local Small Business (LSB) as a bidder
or as an LSB Subcontractor, Subsupplier, or Subconsultant, shall be a certified SB

or DVBE in the DGS database for SBs at www.dgs.ca.gov prior to the submission

of the Bid or Proposal and shall have its principal place of business in Alameda,
Contra Costa, or San Francisco counties, as verified by BART staff. (See Appendix

— Verification of LSB Firms.)

(c) Independence and Affiliation: Small Businesses, Local Small Businesses, and
DVBEs must be independent businesses. SBs, LSBs, and DVBEs may not be
dependent upon other firms for resources, management, or other aspects of its business.
The District may take into consideration the affiliation of other businesses that may or
may not be SBs, LSBs, or DVBEs. The District, in considering affiliation, will consider
identities of interest; the sharing of facilities, employees, ownership, or equipment;

contractual relationships between the businesses; or other key factors.

(d) Commercially Useful Function: SBs, DVBEs, and LSBs must perform a
commercially useful function. A business performs a commercially useful function
when it is responsible for the execution of the work of the contract and is carrying out
its responsibilities by performing, managing, and supervising the work involved. To
perform a commercially useful function, the business must also be responsible, with
respect to materials and supplies used on the contract, for negotiating price,
determining quality and quantity, ordering the material, and installing (where
applicable) and paying for the material itself. Generally, if the SB or LSB does not
perform or exercise responsibility for at least 30 percent of its contract or subcontract
with its own workforce, or the portion of work that would be expected to be self-
performed on the basis of normal industry practice for the type of work involved, then

the District will presume that it is not performing a commercially useful function.

Page 6 of 18



http://www.dgs.ca.gov/



6. SB PROGRAM ANNUAL LIMIT
An annual limit of $3,000,000 will be available for the total dollar preferences allowed
under the SB Program for each fiscal year for Contracts up to a maximum value of
$10,000,000. For Contracts over $10,000,000, BART’s Office of Civil Rights, in
conjunction with the project sponsor, will determine on a Contract-by-Contract basis
whether the Program will apply and if so, any applicable limits to the total dollar

preference.

7. PRIME CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS ELIGIBLE FOR SB PREFERENCE
BART, may, at its sole discretion, designate specific Prime Construction Contracts,
Procurement Contracts or Agreements with a maximum value of $10,000,000, as
eligible for an SB Bidder or Proposer preference (including LSBs, DVBEs, and Local
DVBESs) of up to 5% of the lowest responsible Bidder’s or Proposer’s Bid or Proposal
price, with the exact percentage applicable to a particular Contract or Agreement
determined by BART. The maximum bid preference is $250,000 on contracts not
funded by the Measure RR Bond and $500,000 on contracts that are funded by the
BART Measure RR Bond (Measure RR). SB Prime Construction Contractors,
Suppliers, or Consultants who bid on such Contracts or Agreements will be granted
the percentage preference set by BART on their Bid or Proposal price only during
evaluation for determining the award of the Contract or Agreement. However, the
actual Contract or Agreement awarded will be for the amount of the original bid or
proposal. The amount of the preference be based on the following:

e If the contract is projected to be for less than $5 million, and the funding for the

Page 7 of 18





contract does not include Measure RR money, the SB preference will be 5% of the
lowest responsible bid for SBs and DVBEs.

e If the contract is projected to be for less than $5 million and the funding for the
contract does include Measure RR money, the SB preference will be 5% of the
lowest responsible bid for LSBs and Local DVBEs.

For contracts between that are at least $5 million and less than $10 million, BART staff

will decide if the contract will have a SB prime preference or a preference based on

meeting the SB Subcontractor Participation Goal, but not both. The amount of the
preference for contracts with a SB prime preference will be based on the following:

o If the contract has a value of between $5 million and $10 million and the funding
for the contract does not include Measure RR money, the SB preference will be
$250,000 for SBs and DVBEs.

e If the contract has a value of between $5 million and $10 million and the funding
for the contract does include Measure RR money, the SB preference will be 5% of
the lowest responsible bid for LSBs and Local DVBEs, with a maximum dollar

amount of $500,000.

CONTRACT-SPECIFIC SB SUBCONTRACTOR PARTICIPATION GOALS

BART, in its sole discretion, may establish, for a particular Construction or
Procurement Contract or Services Agreement, with a value at or above $5,000,000,
an SB Subcontractor Participation Goal. For contracts between that are at least $5
million and less than $10 million, BART staff will decide if the contract will have a SB

prime preference or a preference based on meeting the SB Subcontractor Participation

Page 8 of 18





Goal, but not both. The SB Subcontractor Participation Goal shall be expressed as a
percentage of the total Bid or Proposal price for a Contract or Agreement, less
allowances and options. The Bidder or Proposer that meets the SB Subcontractor
Participation Goal will be eligible for a preference of up to 5% of the lowest
responsible Bidder’s or Proposer’s Bid or Proposal price, only during evaluation for
determining the award of the Contract or Agreement, based on the following funding:
e If not funded by BART Measure RR Bond (Measure RR), a preference of up to 5%
for meeting the SB Subcontractor Participation Goal with SBs or DVBESs. The
dollar limit cap on the Subcontractor Participation Goal on contracts not funded by
Measure RR is $1,000,000.
e |f funded in whole or in part by Measure RR, a preference of 5% for meeting the
Local SB Subcontractor Participation Goal completely with LSBs and/or Local
DVBEs. The dollar limit cap on the Subcontractor Participation Goal on Measure

RR funded contracts is $1,500,000.

For a SB or LSB subsupplier, a prime bidder shall receive 60% credit towards an SB or
LSB Subcontractor Participation Goal. Any work that an SB or LSB subcontractor
subcontracts to a non-SB or non-LSB, respectively, shall not be counted toward the SB
or LSB Subcontractor Participation Goal. For a SB or LSB broker, a prime bidder shall

receive 8% credit towards an SB or LSB Subcontractor Participation Goal.

Regardless of the preference, the actual Contract or Agreement awarded will be for the
original Bid or Proposal. Bidders that do not meet the SB Subcontractor Participation

Goal are not eligible for the preference.

Page 9 of 18





9.

10.

CONTRACT-SPECIFIC SB LOWER TIER SUBCONTRACTOR
PARTICIPATION

BART, in its sole discretion, may recognize Lower Tier SB firms towards meeting the
Contract SB Subcontractor Participation Goal on designated prime construction
contracts subject to subsections (a) through (c), below. On Measure RR funded
contracts, a Lower Tier LSB firm shall count towards meeting a LSB Subcontractor
Participation Goal with LSB Subcontractors. The Prime Contractor shall include

provisions in its First Tier Subcontracts providing for the following:

(@) A provision requiring that the First or Lower Tier Subcontractor provide copies of
the SB Lower Tier subcontracts to BART, and provide other documentation

deemed needed by BART to confirm the SB participation.

(b) A provision requiring that the Subcontractor at any tier provide BART with the
information designated by BART which BART deems necessary for determining
whether the SB Lower Tier Subcontractor is performing work on the Contract,
including reports on payments made to SB Lower Tier Subcontractors.

(c) A provision requiring the First or Lower Tier Subcontractor to make good faith
efforts to replace an SB Lower Tier Subcontractor with another SB firm if a

substitution is deemed necessary.

SB SUBCONTRACTOR PARTICIPATION GOALS IN DESIGN-BUILD
CONTRACTS
For design-build contracts issued pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 22160,

BART may establish three SB Subcontractor Participation Goals for services,

Page 10 of 18





11.

12.

procurement, and construction respectively.

The Proposers for the design-build contracts may be required to meet the SB
Subcontractor Participation Goal for services and commit to meeting the SB
Subcontractor Participation Goals for procurement and construction in order to be
eligible for a preference of up to 5%, which will be credited in the price portion of
the Proposal, subject to following the provisions of Section 8. BART staff will monitor
the Contractor’s performance of the Contract following award to ensure that the
Contractor meets the SB Subcontractor Participation Goals for services, procurement

and construction.

THE CONTRACTOR’S SB OBLIGATIONS AFTER THE AWARD OF THE
CONTRACT

In Contracts and Agreements with an SB Subcontractor Participation Goal, the
Contractor shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that its SB Subcontractors or

Subconsultants are able to successfully perform their subcontract responsibilities.

SUBSTITUTION OF SBs

Should the Contractor, Supplier, Consultant or Other Tier Subcontractor, where
applicable, establish that the substitution of any SB or LSB Subcontractor (inclusive of
DVBEs and Local DVBEs, throughout), Subsupplier, Subconsultant or, where
applicable, Lower Tier SB or LSB Subcontractor, is necessary, the Contractor,
Supplier, Consultant or Other Tier Subcontractor, shall, subject to the approval of
BART, replace the affected SB or LSB Subcontractor, Subsupplier or Subconsultant

with another SB or LSB, as applicable, Subcontractor, Subsupplier or Subconsultant or

Page 11 of 18





demonstrate that it made good faith efforts to do so consistent with the following terms:

In determining whether good faith efforts have been made, BART will consider the
steps taken by the Contractor, Supplier, Consultant, or Other Tier Subcontractor, where
applicable, on the actions listed below. These steps are reflective of good faith efforts
taken by a Contractor, Supplier, Consultant, or Other Tier Subcontractor seeking to
replace an SB with another SB in order to maintain its commitment to meet the SB

Subcontractor Participation Goal.

Identify and select specific subcontracting areas of the Contract or Agreement to be

performed by SB Subcontractors, Subsuppliers or Subconsultants.

Advertise the subcontracting opportunity in one or more daily or weekly newspapers,
small business association publications, trade-oriented journals or other media
specified by BART. Advertise in publications, newspapers, and other media likely to be
available to DVBEs. The required advertising shall be completed sufficiently in
advance of the selection decision to allow potential SB Subcontractors, Subsuppliers
or Subconsultants a reasonable time in which to bid for or otherwise seek the

Subcontract.

Provide written solicitation notice of subcontracting opportunities to a reasonable
number of SB Subcontractors, Subsuppliers or Subconsultants with enough time prior

to the selection decision to allow the SBs to offer a proposal.

Follow up initial solicitations to SB Subcontractors, Subsuppliers or Subconsultants
to confirm whether the potential SB Subcontractors are interested in performing the

Subcontracts.

Provide interested SB Subcontractors, Subsuppliers or Subconsultants with
information about the proposal, plans, specifications, and/or requirements for the

subcontracting work to be performed.

Page 12 of 18





13.

14.

Request assistance in identifying potential SB Subcontractors, Subsuppliers, or
Subconsultants from community organizations, contractor groups, DVBE

organizations, or BART’s Office of Civil Rights.

Offer assistance with regard to bond or insurance requirements for SBs.

Negotiate in good faith with SB Subcontractors, Subsuppliers or Subconsultants who

express an interest in subcontracting, as appropriate.

SB PARTICIPATION REPORTS

Contractors, Suppliers and Consultants shall submit on a form provided by BART a
monthly SB or LSB Subcontractor Utilization Report to the Office of Civil Rights
(OCR) showing the total amount paid to date to each SB. Prime contractors, suppliers
or consultants must submit all reports requested by OCR related to the participation of

subcontractors, sub-suppliers or subconsultants on BART contracts.

FAILURE TO ADHERE TO SB REQUIREMENTS

The failure of a Contractor, Supplier, or Consultant, or First-Tier Subcontractor,
where applicable, to adhere to any of the requirements of the SB Program shall
constitute a material breach of the Contract or Agreement and may result in BART
terminating the Contract or Agreement or imposing appropriate sanctions. Among
other things, BART may withhold payments or portions of payments to the
Contractor, Supplier, or Consultant or undertake other enforcement measures due to
the failure of the Contractor, Supplier, or Consultant or where applicable, the First-Tier
Subcontractors, to comply with the SB participation requirements. Such payments
withheld will be released once the Contractor, Supplier, or Consultant or its First-Tier

Subcontractors, conform with the SB participation requirements.

Page 13 of 18





APPENDIX MAY BE SUBJECT TO REVISION, SUBSTITUTION, DELETION OR
ADDITION BY THE OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS CONSISTENT WITH THE TERMS
OF THE PROGRAM WITHOUT REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL OF THE
REVISION OR CHANGES TO THE PROGRAM.

APPENDIX: VERIFICATION OF THE LOCAL STATUS OF SMALL BUSINESSES
Verification is the process by which all firms seeking to participate as Local Small
Businesses (LSBs) are determined to have met the eligibility requirements to participate as
LSBs on Measure RR contracts. This appendix provides guidance for verifying firms as

LSBs.

1. Declaration of Eligibility for Local Small Business Preference

DGS certified Small Businesses bidding on a BART contract must declare their Small
Business eligibility including DGS certification number in the Declaration of
Eligibility for Local Small Business Preference. On Measure RR funded contracts, the
Declaration of Eligibility for Local Small Business Preference will also include a Local
status declaration, including the address of the principal place of business.

2. Verifying information on the California Department of General Services Website

Upon receiving a Declaration of Eligibility for Local Small Business Preference or
Local Verification Request form, OCR will verify whether the address and city listed
on the DGS Small Business database is located within the three Measure RR counties:
Alameda, Contra Costa, or San Francisco. If not, the request is denied and the firm is
not considered to be Local for BART. The firm may re-request verification of local
status if its address has changed on the DGS website to one of the Measure RR counties.

3. Verifying Local Status of a Small Business within Alameda, Contra Costa, or San

Francisco Counties

Page 14 of 18





a) After verifying the location listed on the DGS website, OCR will check to see if the
firm is already certified as local by one of the following agencies:

e Alameda County (Small and Local Business or Emerging and Local
Business)

e City/County of San Francisco (Local Business Enterprise)

e City of Oakland (Local Business Enterprise)

b) For firms not certified as local by a neighboring county or city, BART will request
that the Small Business owner(s) provide documentation to demonstrate that the
business qualifies as Local:

e A copy of their business license in the city where their business is based (or
county if in an unincorporated area);

e A copy of areal estate property tax assessment or lease in the name of the firm
or owner;

e A copy of the firm’s (or owner’s, if applicable) most recent federal tax return

c) These documents must be provided and examined prior to the award of the contract
to gain the Local Small Business preference. If any of the documents show an
address other than the one in the DGS database, it is grounds for rejection of local
status, although the business owner may be given an opportunity to explain.

d) In some cases, a range of factors may be considered to determine the firm’s
principal place of business. These factors include:

e Location where the firm’s owner(s) and CEO work on a regular basis,
e Where the headquarters facility is located, which may be indicated by signage,

reception, and administrative and project records,

Page 15 of 18





e Where employees in quality and quantity report regularly to work,

e Where the firm’s primary operations take place,

e Where resources such as major equipment or supplies are kept,

e The address listed for the firm on any other certification, including
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (CUCP), Micro/Small Business Entity
(BART), Minority and Women Business Enterprise (BART), and Local
Business Enterprise (Contra Costa County).

e Analysis of google map images — or similar — of the address listed as the
principal place of business.

e) The District expects all SBs seeking Local status to cooperate fully with requests
for information relevant to the verification process and other requests for
information. Failure or refusal to provide such information is cause for denial or
removal of status as Local to BART (Local Small Business).

Declaration of Eligibility for Local Small Business Subcontractors

On contracts with a SB Preference for Bidders meeting a Local SB Subcontractor
Participation Goal, any Bidder wishing to meet the Goal must declare Local SB
subcontractors on the Designation of Subcontractors, M/WBE, and SB Participation
Form. After the bids are submitted, OCR will confirm that the address listed in the DGS
database for each designated Local SB Subcontractor is Local and will ask any Bidder
appearing to meet to Local SB Subcontractor Participation Goal to gather and submit
Local status documentation for each of their Local SB Subcontractors including a Local
Verification Request form and the three items listed in paragraph #3. OCR will evaluate

the documentation to verify Local status of each SB Subcontractor.

Page 16 of 18





5. Already Verified Local SBs

Once a SB has been verified as Local they will be added to a database maintained by
BART. A Small Business bidder previously verified as Local by BART will still need
to submit a Declaration of Eligibility for Local Small Business Preference as part of its
bid. But its Local status does not need to be verified as described in paragraph #3.

6. Requesting Verification of Local Status Outside of the Bid Process

A DGS certified Small Business may request that OCR verify their Local status outside
of any contract bid process. This can be done by completing a Local Verification
Request form available on the OCR website. OCR staff will follow the steps in
Paragraphs #2 and #3 to verify the Local status of the SB.

7. List of Verified Local Firms

OCR will provide notification to the firm that it has been verified as Local and will add
it to the list of verified LSB or Local DVBE firms. This list is a supplement to the DGS
list of certified SBs and potential LSBs but is not meant to replace it for outreach
purposes. The list of currently verified LSBs will be made available on the BART
website. If an SB or DVBE is removed from the DGS website, they are effectively
removed from BART’s LSB list as well.

e OCR will use the industry codes — North American Industry Classification
System (NAICS) - listed on the DGS website for the firm and add them to the
list of verified LSBs. The assignment of a NAICS code is only for informational
purposes to assist potential Bidders in identifying LSBs capable of performing

work to be subcontracted.

Page 17 of 18





8. Possible Site Visits

From time to time the District may request additional information or conduct site visits
to ensure that a SB verified as Local remains eligible for Local status. Failure to timely
cooperate or comply with a request for a site visit is a ground for denial or removal of
status as a BART LSB.

9. Renewal of Local Status

Each year on or near the anniversary of the SB’s verification as Local, OCR will ask
the Local Small Business to complete a Declaration of No Change in Address, in order
to keep its Local Small Business status current. If an SB has changed address but still
remains within Alameda, Contra Costa, or San Francisco Counties, it must submit a
lease, utility bill, or property tax assessment as verification of its new address as Local.
If a Local SB moves outside of Alameda, Contra Costa, and San Francisco Counties it
loses its Local status with BART. Every three years in order to renew its Local status,

all verified Local SBs must re-submit the documentation listed in paragraph #3.

Page 18 of 18






SREJARE. o
i 1

'1'7Td

i
{ 0
J0
NI

C
O
.
(O
i
-
Q
&
Q
Q.
=
@)
-
o
el
el
el
Q
.
-
(Vg
(O
D
>

BART Board
May 11, 2017






Crowding +
Traffic Relief

REPAIR AND REPLACE

CRITICAL SAFETY $3,165 | 90% \/
INFRASTRUCTURE

Renew track $625 18%

Renew power infrastructure $1,225 35%

Repair tunnels and structures $570 16%

Renew mechanical infrastructure | $135 4%

Replace train control and other
major system infrastructure to $400 12%
increase peak period capacity

Renew stations $210 6%

RELIEVE CROWDING, REDUCE
TRAFFIC CONGESTION, AND $335 10%
EXPAND OPPORTUNITIES TO
SAFELY ACCESS STATIONS

Expand opportunities to safely
access stations $135

4%

STS K KKKKLS
CISTS K S KKKK L

Design and engineer future

projects to relieve crowding, =
increase system redundancy. $200 6%
and reduce traffic congestion

R T LY

TOTAL $3,500 100%






Near Term Project Delivery Criteria

e Urgent Fix-it-First Needs

* Critical Path Activities on Major Core
Capacity Improvement Projects

* Shovel Ready Projects

e Early Engineering on Long Lead Projects





Bond Project Selection Criteria

e Started with our Risk Register using
industry Asset Management principles

* Created a Capital Needs Inventory (CNI)

e Evaluated risks in CNI relative to:

o Safety, likelihood, impact, reliability, efficiency,
regulation compliance, human interface, sustainability,
and time criticality

e |dentified Scope/Schedule/Estimate





Renew Track — S625 Million





S— Pittsburg/
e Ridirnond" Bay Point
{10 mies) North Concord/Martinez
Sl Pleasant Hill/ d
, El Cerrito Plaza onco
2015 Running Rail comra Costa Centre
0 North serkeiey
=) Downtown Berkeley Walnut Creek
Pl Ashby
g Rockridge
M- \acArthur
West Oakland 19th St/Oakland
12th St/Oakland City Center
Embarcadero ake Meritt
Montgomery St Frhrala
Coliseum
San Leandro
Bay Fair Dublin/
16th St Mission ® . Castro Valley Pleasanton
[é?ly GZI:“;StkM'“m" Oakland - ]
ity n Par International West Dublin/
BalboaPark  Ajrport (OAK) Hayward  pieicanton
Colma -~y South Hayward
R San Francisco
ancisco” W . ;
Hiddicre®. International Airport (SFO) Union ity
280 Bruno ‘ ¥ MON-FRI after 9
wm g“:}g;‘;‘p il "-—.,.5., WD T SUN afl oy y
Millbrae Fremont

Scope:

e Replace 90 miles of track

* New Wheel Profile Interface
* Rebuild Inter-lockings

Total Program: $S625 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast ($ Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total
Rail Replacement $35.9 $28.3 S64.2
New Wheel Interface S1.5 S2.5 S4.0
MO3 Interlocking S4.5 $3.0 §7.5
C55 Interlocking $2.0 $9.5 $11.5
C35 Interlocking $2.0 $4.0 $6.0
Total $45.9 $47.3 $93.2






Renew Power — $1.225 Billion





e ® | Renew power — Cable replacement

Scope: Replace 34.5 kV Cable system-wide

Total Program: $S488 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast (S Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total
M-Line Cable Replacement $29.7 $47.9 §77.6
A-Line Cable Replacement $4.5 S0.0 S4.5
C-Line Cable Replacement $5.5 S3.0 S8.5
R-Line Cable Replacement $1.6 §7.0 $8.6
Total $41.3 $57.9 $99.1






e @ | Renew power — Substation replacement

Scope:

Replacement 28 Substations

Total Program: $S301 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast ($ Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total

ASL/KTE Substations $7.1 $10.4 $17.5

' woww \( Design/Engineering S11.6 $6.3 $16.9
Pk \\ ‘ Total S18.7 S16.7 $35.4





h] Renew power — New Substations

Scope:
2 New added capacity substations

e Civic Center

* Montgomery

Total Program: $S41.90 M
Measure RR Cashflow Forecast (S Millions)

=t

™

S0 |
L Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total
Civic Center-Design $3.5 S2.9 S6.4
Mont.-Design $3.5 $2.9 $6.4
Total S7.0 S7.0 $12.8

10






e ® | Renew power — Electrical Systems

" Scope:

& ¢ TBT Generator & switchgear replacement

* Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) Train Control
* Tunnel Lighting

e Station Fire Alarm replacement

e Station Emergency Lighting

~ Total Program: $225 M

~ Measure RR Cashflow Forecast ($ Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total
TBT Generator $6.5 $12.5 $19.0
UPS Train Control Room S4.0 S5.5 S9.5
Tunnel Lighting $3.0 $13.0 $16.0
Station Lighting $4.0 $5.0 $9.0
Design/Engineering S1.6 0.0 S1.6
Total $19.1 $36.0 $55.1

11





Renew mechanical infrastructure —
S135 Million

12





Iu ®® Renew mechanical infrastructure —

Mechanical Infrastructure

Scope:

e Storm Water Treatment

* Fire services at Yards

* Replace HVAC in Facilities
* Fire suppression at Lake Merritt Admin building

" * Replace Lake Merritt Computer Room Cooling Unit
| Total Program: $S135 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast (S Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total
Storm Water $0.2 S0.0 S0.2
Yard Fire Services $3.5 S3.5 $7.0
Backflow Preventers $0.5 $1.0 S1.5
LMA Cooling $0.4 $0.0 $0.4
Coverboard Replacement $0.5 $1.0 $1.5
Design/Engineering S1.9 S0.0 $1.9
Total $7.0 $5.5 $12.5

13





Repair tunnels & structures —
S570 Million





o Repair tunnels and structure —

Structures

Scope:

* Replace TBT Cross Passage Doors
e  Waterproof Tunnels & Structures
e Fall Protection

e Wayside Regulatory Signage

e Platform Edge Structure Renewal
Total Program: $451.2 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast ($ Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total
TBT Cross Passage $7.6 S1.5 $9.1
Waterproof Tunnels & $2.5 S2.0 S4.5
Structures

Fall Protection $1.6 $2.7 $4.3
Wayside Signage $0.5 S0.7 S1.2
Platform Edges $0.3 S0.3 $0.6
Total $12.5 $7.2 19.7

15






5 Repair tunnels and structure — Transbay

Tube (TBT) Retrofit options

Scope:
Full retrofit of 7 additional TBT sections
Total Program: $53.75 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast (S Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total

TBT Retrofit $1.6 $8.7 $10.3
Options

16





5 Repair tunnels and structure — Upper A-

Line Seismic Operability Upgrade

Scope:

Preliminary engineering of the Upper A-Line
retrofit (from Lake Merritt to Coliseum)

Total Program: S5 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast ($ Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total

o | Upper A-Line S2.0 S2.0 $4.0
' Retrofit PE

17





5 Repair tunnels and structure — Berkeley

Hills Tunnel (BHT) Creep

Scope:
e Excavate interior lining of BHT tunnel
- s * Realign the trackway

Total Program: S60 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast ($ Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total

BHT Creep Repair S3.0 $7.8 $10.8

18





Replace train control and other
infrastructure to increase peak
capacity — S400 Million

19





wysm |FaIN control and other major system
tn infrastructure — Train Control Modernization
Program (TCMP)

Scope:

@ Upgrade Legacy train control system to
§ Communication-Based Train Control (CBTC)

Total Program: S396M (BART share of $915M
Total project)

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast (S Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total

e ——

TCMP $0.0 $2.0 $2.0

Up to 25% Increase in Train Capacity

Fixed-Block Signaling System: Existing Train Control Technology

Trans-Bay trains

24 par hour per direction E_EIE_EI

during peak hour

Communications-Based Train Control: Needed to Increase Capacity and Assure Reliability

Trans-Bay trains _ S
30 per hour per direction LI IJLN LI LN L ILEN L
during peak hour —— =

... along with BART Fleet of the Future and Enhanced Traction Power

20





o Other major system infrastructure —

New Starts (Core Capacity)

= K 2

~ Scope:
1 " wo ™™ e Design/Engineering for expanded yard storage
for increased fleet (HMC — Phase 1)
* Design/Engineering for new traction power (TP)
substation at Richmond Yard, Pleasant Hill
(Minert Ave.), and Oakland 34th St.

PHASE 2 - ADDITIO
STORAGE TRACK!

Total Program: $6.2 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast (S Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total
HMC Ph Il Design $4.6 $1.0 $5.6
Richmond Traction S0.2 S0.0 S0.2
Power Design
PH Traction Power S0.2 S0.0 S0.2
Design
Oakland Traction $0.2 S0.0 S0.2
Power Design

| Total $5.2 $1.0 $6.2

21





Renew Stations — $210 Million





Iu %8 Renew Stations — Escalator Renovation

and Canopy Program

'!5“ r . & . Scope:

e Replace platform and street escalators

"t » Design and construct escalator/stair canopies

) ‘Total Program: $ 190 M

[l Measure RR Cashflow Forecast ($ Millions)
.4

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total

gl Escalator/Canopy $3.3 $12.7 | $15.0

=
EF

' . |.,.' {:‘: I

S
%\

~
\

\

23





tn Renew Stations — Station Modernization

Station Moderniz’aliorp trogr?m s co p e:
—D—SA?TE.uwn, — = . ’
=+ BART . Under Construction oMM cONCoRD) SBURG .""-, . . .
et s 3 e 4 station modernization conceptual plans
. Concaptual Design . . . . .
I — e 2 station modernization detailed design
/construction

Total Program: S 20 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast (S Millions)

Project Thru FY19 Total
SAN FRANCISCO INT'L AIRPORT (SFO) FY 18
\ "mf 3 Conceptual Plans S1.1 S0.4 S1.5
.“\f&fm;?;tg:ﬁ De5|gn/ SO.Z SO.S $0.7
\ Construction
L, YOS V[ otal $13 | 09 | 22
T e

24





Station Access — S135 Million





Measure RR: Expand Opportunities to Safely Access Stations

b BART Station Access Policy Goals

D. Better Experience. s

a better neighbor, and strive for an
Greener. advance the region’s safety, excellent customer experience, including

public health, and greenhouse gas (GHG) on the first and last mile of the trip to
and pollution-reduction goals. and from BART stations.

E. Equitable
Se rViCES. Invest in access

choices for all riders, particularly those
with the fewest choices.

A. Safer, Healthier,

B. More Riders. invest in station

access to connect more riders cost
effectively, especially where and when BART
has available capacity.

C. More Productive and
Efficient. Manage access

investments, programs, and current assets
to achieve goals at the least cost.

F. Innovation and
Partnerships. zcan

innovation leader, and establish durable
partnerships with municipalities, access
providers, and technology companies.

BART Board adopted June 9, 2016

26





Measure RR: Expand Opportunities to Safely Access Stations

m Station Access Performance Measures

Measures address:

. Mode-share [ Policy }
. Pedestrian and bicycle safety

. Ridership

Performance }

e  Parking access & management Measures

. Carpool utilization

e  Secure bike parking

. Intermodal access

. Collaboration

e  Access for people of all abilities
. Equitable access

. Innovation

27





Measure RR: Expand Opportunities to Safely Access Stations

ool Access Mode Share Targets (home-based)

2025 TARGET

ACCESS MODE SHARE
2008 ACCESS 2015 ACCESS

MODE SHARE MODE SHARE*

Active Access: Walk, Bike

*Preliminary 2015 Station Profile Survey Data
Shared Mobility: Transit, Shuttle, TNC, Drop-Off, Carpool

Drive & Park: Drive Alone
28






Measure RR: Expand Opportunities to Safely Access Stations

Proposed Allocation by Mode (S

* Invest to meet
policy objectives

* I[nvest to meet
targets

e Home-based mode-share
targets require estimated:

* 43,000 increase in active -
access riders .

£

£

e

i

S
o

e 22,000 increase in shared
mobility riders

* Reduction of 14,000 drive
alone riders (shift to other
modes, carpool)

o

@

BART Active
Access
Projects, 552

e

i
Sy
%“ i

i
i
i

G
ey

i
o
o
i
S
i
i
o
S
Gt

&
&

£

o
o
o
o
e
5

£

e
i
i
i
i
i
%}
e
e

£
£

e
o
o
o
o
.
2
Qﬁ

£

o
o
o
o
-

ket
5

&
e

G

e
B
4

Safe Routes to
BART, 525

4

:
o
o

ey

,
5
i
i

£

i

&

..4'+
£
:
i
:

29





Shared
Mobility

Seniors & Drive &
People with Park
Disabilities

Active
Access

Safe Routes to * Comprehensive * Wayfinding

BART Program*
Bike stations
Bike Channels

Regional
connections

Station Area

Access:
Plazas, pathways,

sidewalks, lighting

Intersection
improvements
Placemaking / Art

Accessible
faregates

Wayfinding

Redesign at
priority stations
(coordinated
with TOD)

Upgrade Transit
Connections
(benches,
lighting, ADA
improvements)

Fire Alarm
Strobe Lights

Hearing Loop
Beacons
eI
Handrails

Elevator
controls/
improvements

Project Examples by Mode

* Improve
safety/security
and
enforcement

Strategic Parking
Expansion






pand Oppo es to Sarely Acce atio

BART =4 e RR
tn Pro|e DellVE APDIrog

odal Design Guidelines
ncord to Antioch BART Access

e Pedestrian and Bicycle Network Gap
Closure Study

e Curb Use Study
Parking Capital Plan

bility Improvement Prog






Measure RR: Expand Opportunities to Safely Access Stations

bo Safe Routes to BART (SR2B)

* Fill funding gaps in active access projects

e Annual Project Selection

* Locally led projects that connect BART to other destinations/hubs
e Regional trails
* Job Centers
* High-density Residential Areas
e Planned TOD

e Match up to 30%

* Projects must have conceptual design completed

* Pilot in 2018 with $5 million program

 SR2B Committee Selects Projects Based on Criteria
& Notifies Board of Project Selection

32





5 Expand Opportunities to Safely Access

Stations

* Scope:

~ Achieve Station Access Policy Goals & Targets
Improve Active Transportation and enhance
Access for Seniors & People with Disabilities
Renew Transit Transfer Facilities

Improve Parking Availability

e Total Program: $135 M
- Funds will leverage other sources

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast ($ Millions)

Project Thru FY19 Total
FY18

Active Access $8.0 $13.6 §21.6

Shared Mobility $2.2 $3.3 $5.5

Drive & Park $2.3 §3.1 $5.4

Seniors & Disabled S1.5 $3.0 $4.5

Total $14.0 $23.0 $37.0

33





Relieve crowding/system redundancy
— $200 Million





5 Relieve crowding/system redundancy —

Transbay Crossing Phase 2

2020 2026 2030 2036 2040 * Scope:
:::s:::mdm gy dacswy Aoy = Partner with mainline rail agencies
ﬁﬂj‘” ~ Examine governance and funding
B0 e — . = Conduct regional market analysis
EHES e Ingm =~ Develop service plan for rail networks
HE : : —_—— - Develop operations plan and detailed

o 1 transportation model

Initiate conceptual engineering
e Initial Phase: $10 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast ($ Millions)

L :lnl'hlm
Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total
Transbay Crossing $2.9 4.0 $6.9

35





5 Relieve crowding/system redundancy —

BART Metro/Core Capacity

* Scope:
Design / construction of BART Metro
infrastructure improvements

e Initial Phase: $21 M

Measure RR Cashflow Forecast (S Millions)

Project Thru FY18 FY19 Total
L-Line / 1-580 Barrier S0.0 S2.0 S2.0
Embarcadero Elevator S1.5 $4.3 S5.8
Platform Screen Door Pilot $1.5 $1.5 $3.0
Lafayette Pocket Track Replace S0.7 S1.3 S2.0
Millbrae Tail Track S0.5 S0.3 S0.8
Dublin Tail Track $1.5 $0.3 $0.8
FTA Core Capacity Program Mgmt S1.5 $1.2 $2.7
Total (rounded) $6.2 $11.0 $17.1

36





Cashflow Drawdown
Summary thru FY19





tn Measure RR Cashflow by Program Category

Program Thru FY18 FY19 Total
Renew Track S45.9 S47.3 S93.2
Renew Power Infrastructure S68.7 $82.7 S151.4
Repair Tunnels & Structures $19.1 S25.6 S44.7
Renew Mechanical S7.0 S5.5 S12.5
Replace Train Control/Increase Capacity S5.2 S3.0 S8.2

Renew Stations S4.6 S13.6 $18.2
Expand Safe Access to Stations $14.0 $23.0 S37.0
Design/Engineer to Relieve Crowding S9.1 S14.9 S24.0
Total $203.7 $236.5 $440.2

38





e e | Implementation Next Steps — In Progress

e Establish Bond Oversight Committee
e Adopt Small Business Program Modification

 Award 6 General Engineering Service Contracts
(GECs) totaling S150 M

e Complete hiring plan
* Determine work space needs
e Develop work flow master plan

39






North Concord to Antioch Station Access Study
and Brentwood Transit Center

[
B

TS TATDAN
» b o
& v\ 2l ™ i
g ‘
/; tﬁf?’ 3 . ]

May 11, 2017
BART Board Meeting





‘e | North Concord to Antioch BART Access Study

e Request from Board during FY17 Budget process:
— ldentify access impacts of opening of eBART on North Concord and Pittsburg/Bay Point
stations

Identify potential capital access improvements (pedestrian, bicycle, vehicular, transit) that
will improve access to each station; develop implementation plan for priority projects

g Pittsburg /
g =i B Pointr

SN

h—,
f

' F ’ 4 . i3 :, A s 2
INorth ancord / A Pittsburg ,_
Martinez I “ . Center” |

N :






North Concord Station: Home Locations of BART Riders by Mode

| LEGEND .
Crigins by made to statien ""?"
Walk
A " Bioycle
L4 EL Bus, traif, or oihes LR
" Drive aione | carposl
Solano County Drop off { i | cther
e BART fing and station
_——— One-mile Station Budfier
} 7 Half-mile St=Hon Buffer
- - f/- ; ] ———— Passenger Aall
'::'-. - . = = @|
\1 L g UM .. ’- - - ‘.“ =
G % 11 N S S ,—m_PITTSEU RG/BAY POINT
1‘-" :‘ " . y = - L 0o % " 3 & . . ® e,
G ] F '_ * Fs v s EE) ' . .
) e Tl oo o L45INORTH CONCORD BT, ETR R
:.“ .: i P 3 ¥ '.-. P o i ‘., . -
TR CONCORD ol
S . 8, es ‘
e}
o
PLEASANT HILL/CONTRA COSTA CENTRE 3





Pittsburg / Bay Point Station: Home Locations of BART Riders by Mode

PITTSBURG/BAY POINT
" s
. ey 4 b v o ....‘;'
. ae" 3 . . .
R A L L ]
— .Il"l-._'_"..!. e
£ ¥ = e ":n" re W l::j',l [ ™ : ]
:P‘s'~“£"§--' — B T A
% "-\'_! ¥ ol # i 2% =
"y - .
Wy F /i T
. . (Y g -
- ..t .“ - - » ?i' -9 ) 4
o * ! L
J L] LR o l.l. - - il B £
- -
o - - i I\ij nE
¥ 4 . g L] @ -
© s
- s =8 - l -
w »
s 'm - s . L]
" L]
" »
L
el r i
: -
- ' L L]
L g I: o L]
™ * ol - -
L] v = -
-
s L
LEGEND = i
ongins by mode to station *“#" - - ~
Walk 4
L L
oy #
4] Bioyole .
' - O
- Bug, train, or other transs, L
o Drive alane | carpans
Do off | tec [ okher
."4}
—T— BART fine and statian o
_—— One-mile Station Buffar
7 Hali-miia Station Bulfer
0 L L3
— Passanger Al Miles
L0165 CALIFER, Th01d HERE






I:s:n:ni North Concord to Antioch BART Access Study

Objectives

* Promote safe, equitable, sustainable access to Outer C-Line BART and eBART
stations

e Improve regional trail connectivity
* Increase ridership, particularly in off-peak periods and off-peak directions






Potential Access Improvements






Invited Stakeholders

e East Bay Regional Park District

e City of Pittsburg

e City of Concord %
e City of Antioch |
e Tri Delta Transit (ECCTA)

e County Connection (CCCTA)
e Bike East Bay

e Contra Costa County / CCTA

Delta De Anza Tralil





‘ool Schedule

2016 2017
NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

Task 1: Existing Conditions and Planned Projects -

Task 2: Identify Access Issues -
Task 3: Develop, Evaluate, Refine Improvements _

Task 4: Final Report and Presentation -
Task 5: Meetings ) -

Kick-off One-on-one Confirm
stakeholder Preferred
meetings Projects





Existing Conditions Analysis

Selected issues observed

* North Concord/Martinez

— Poor lighting, lack of curb ramps, poor
sidewalks; few connections to
surrounding neighborhood

e Pittsburg/Bay Point

— Circulation issues in parking lot; poor
bike and trail connectivity; lack of access
across Hwy. 4

e Pittsburg Center

— Lack of transit connection amenities;
unsafe crosswalks; lack of pedestrian
infrastructure; no designated drop-off
area south of station

e Antioch

— Lack of station connectivity from south;
narrow/discontinuous sidewalks and
bike lanes






North Concord/Martinez Preliminary Projects

Pedestrian Safety and ADA Accessibility

Study feasibility of improving access from station or
linear park across BART tracks. Possible pedestrian
bridge across tracks to Port Chicago Highway.

Improve pedestrian amenities at the Panoramic
Drive/Port Chicago Highway intersection, including
adding missing crosswalk, ADA accessibility features,
and pedestrian-scale signage.

Add wayfinding and signage outside of station
directing passengers to bus stops, passenger pick-up
areas, and bicycle and pedestrian routes.

Open entryway south of station to Coast Guard site
and southemn neighborhoods (dependent on future
development on the site).

Add ADA-accessible ramp to lower parking lot and
curb cuts on the sidewalk through lower parking lot.

Work with the community to determine the
feasibility of providing a new, secure pedestrian and
bike only connection between Dormer Avenue and
the station parking lot. This improvement could be
coordinated with recommendation #1.

Bicycle Safety and Access [625)

Improve shared-use path north of the station to the
7 industrial park with continuous pavement, high-
visibility crossings, lighting and amenities.

Add bicycle wayfinding signage at linear park and at
8  main entrance with distances to connection bicycle
routes and destinations.

Transit Connections

9  Construct a shelter at the paratransit stop

Study feasibility of formalizing the shuttle to the
10  County Connection bus depot, to provide a“last-
mile” connection for industrial park employees.

Parking, Traffic, and Passenger Loading P \

Manage on-street parking on Port Chicago Highway / g e ey Ay . : Al = Pedestrianaccessroutes Station Entrance
adjacent to the Highway 4 on-ramp, and in the ;- 4 4 V4 ' e el . S . .
neighborhood south of the station (dependent on - o A i B ' mes Bikelanesand paths ) Quarter-mile Radius
future connections). b - : : i) = - bl

Consider expanding the reserved parking area to A

provide midday parking for off-peak BART activity. u

Install lighting in the lower parking lot.






Pittsburg Center Preliminary Projects
'

Improve Railroad Avenue sidewalk with attractive
traffic barrier, lighting, and pedestrian amenities.

Improve Railroad Avenue intersections at California
Avenue and the Route 4 eastbound off-ramp
intersection for pedestrian safety, including reducing
turning radii to lower intersection travel speed.

Add wayfinding signage outside of station and at the
Multimodal Transfer Facility.

Complete sidewalks on California Avenue, Power
Avenue, Center Drive, and Frontage Road.

Blcycle Safety and Access b

Improve bicycle lanes south of station and add
signage directing cyclists to bike parking facilities.

Provide direct bicycle/pedestrian bridge from the
Bliss Avenue parking lot.

Construct bike station with controlled-access bike
parking (possible locations on California Avenue or
with new development south of station).

Install bike racks on Railroad Avenue south of station
or on Highway 4 overpass.

o Install a bicycle trail parallel to Highway 4 east of the
station and bicycle lanes on Railroad Avenue.

Transit Connections

Upgrade bus stops in the quarter-mile station area
10
with shelters and seatlng

Parklng and Traffic P

Manage on-street parklng on surrounding streets
and in the City Hall parking area.

Designate a pick-up/drop-off area on Bliss Avenue for
those accessing the station from the south.

Add additional parking along California Avenue east
of Avon Street.

Add wayfinding on Railroad Avenue for parking and
drop-off facilities.
Legend
bxistingPlanned Pedistian Access otes %, 1 , Quarter-mileRadius  + Station Entrance
~———=~—=-_Bicycle Lanes and Paths :






Next Steps

e Collect input on preliminary projects
Website: www.bart.gov/eastcocoaccess

e Evaluate and prioritize projects in coordination with
Access Policy Framework; review with stakeholders

e Advance highest priority projects for further design
and implementation; seek grant funding

 Look for opportunities to incorporate improvements
into other planned BART (M&E) projects

11



http://www.bart.gov/eastcocoaccess



Brentwood Transit Center

o arto | TE

May 11, 2017
BART Board Meeting





| Brentwood Transit Center

Conversation Today

* Context
 eBART Next Segment Study
e Mokelumne Station Site-Preferred Site
 Mokelumne Trail Bridge
e Brentwood City Council Resolution
* Next Steps
e Recommendation and Motion

13





o0 ] eBART Next Segment Study Corridor

i [Frp—

L1 Love Tree Station

ﬁ Mot elumne SRton
ﬂ Sarg Creex SN
E Bamur Re Station

E Discovery Bay/Sy ron Station

#BA RT Next Segment Stuoy
/03 54 Al T T
)/ 0000 Algnment

SBART Prase 1t Under Construction
THCY SEAST Alnmet

Ave Station

Oakley

W Cypress Ha

g g O S 5
4 ",'.' o). r . g ) <
" Laurel Rd Station|”. ;i
. e 4 s z
N RN & ; -
e e -~ §
“e " 3 Knight

- A
i =,
; m euay 0V 5.
oae Ties Way

i Lone Tree Station
puon e O 3

Mokelumne Station |

Gapmi By

Sanc—ff.Creek Station = § s cen

Bom inne hvs

Eomgele o Wonp B0

Foiraion Ay

o

: { Balfour Rd Station "
. Discovery Bay/Byron Stationf] *** "

14





16000

) 14000

i

12000

rs-203

Daily Passenge

eBART Next Segment Study conceptual
cost and ridership estimates

13.400

13.700

Z 10000 -
8000 -
6000 -
4000 -

2000 ~

14.000

12,400

$450
$400
$350 _
$300 £ o
$250 ==
= ©
$200 P g
$150 g
&)
$100
$50
$0

15





Chart1


			Hillcrest			Hillcrest


			Laurel			Laurel


			Lone Tree			Lone Tree


			Mokelumne			Mokelumne


			Sand Creek			Sand Creek


			Balfour			Balfour


			Discovery Bay/Byron			Discovery Bay/Byron





Daily Ridership


Cost (Millions)


Daily Passengers - 2035


Costs (Millions)


$245


$275


$285


$296


$355


$400


10100


0


13400


245


13700


275


14000


285


12400


296


11900


355


11600


400





Sheet1


			End Station			Daily Ridership			Cost (Millions)


			Hillcrest			10100			0


			Laurel			13400			245


			Lone Tree			13700			275


			Mokelumne			14000			285


			Sand Creek			12400			296


			Balfour			11900			355


			Discovery Bay/Byron			11600			400


						To resize chart data range, drag lower right corner of range.










tn Mokelumne Station Site Preferred

Highway 4 and Mokelumne Trail (5 miles from Antioch Station)

2014 General Plan included
Priority Area 1: “Contemplate
a future transit facility that could
accommodate a future eBART &
station and/or park-and-ride
facility”

Specific Plan and related EIR:
April 2017 to summer 2018

Significant development opportunity

Planned access improvements: Mokelumne Coast to Crest Multi-Use Trail
Pedestrian and Bicycle Overcrossing 16





I Mokelumne Trail Pedestrian and

Bicycle Overcrossing

LONE TREE WAY OAKLEY P LONE TREE WAY

TANTIOCH

BRENTWOOD

A -’ SAND CREEK RD /_
N

17






s Brentwood City Council Resolution

passed unanimously March 14, 2017

1. Supports the findings and recommendations of the eBART
Next Segment Study and has stated that the preferred
location for an extension of eBART is near the intersection
of the Mokelumne Trail and State Route 4.

2. Supports the exploration of the East Contra Costa Transit
Extension Brentwood Station with the potential station
site near the intersection of the Mokelumne Trail and
State Route 4.

3. Supports construction of the Mokelumne Trail pedestrian
and bicycle bridge over State Route 4 for access to the
interim and future stations.

4. Authorizes the City Manager, to facilitate these projects
and work with BART, CCTA, Tri Delta Transit and all other
relevant agencies to plan and construct the interim transit
station and access bridge, and to implement bus transit
service from Brentwood to Antioch.

18





Consider resolution supporting interagency
exploration of transit center, and implementation of
the Mokelumne Bridge

THE CITY OF o

BWWOOD COMTRA COSTA
HERITAGE « VISION « OPPORTUNITY r-\ traﬂsp{jrtati{jn

k‘/ authority

/N\TRI DELTA TRANSIT

19





BART Board of Directors does hereby:

e Support the interagency exploration of the Brentwood
Transit Center near the intersection of the Mokelumne Trail
and State Route 4.

e Support construction of the Mokelumne Trail pedestrian and
bicycle bridge over State Route 4 for access to the
Brentwood Transit Center.

20





'e¢ ] Recommended Resolution (cont.)

e Authorize the General Manager, or her designee(s) to work
with the City of Brentwood, CCTA, Tri Delta Transit and all
other relevant agencies to advance planning of the
Mokelumne Trail bridge and the Brentwood Transit Center.

e Authorize the General Manager to incorporate the potential
for a future eBART station site into the planning for the
Brentwood Transit Center in the ongoing Specific Plan work
led by Brentwood, but does not at this time authorize the
General Manager, or her designee(s), to work with the City
of Brentwood, CCTA, Tri Delta Transit and all other relevant
agencies to advance planning for a potential eBART
extension beyond Antioch Station.

21





		Slide Number 1

		North Concord to Antioch BART Access Study

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		North Concord to Antioch BART Access Study�Objectives

		Potential Access Improvements

		Invited Stakeholders

		Slide Number 8

		Existing Conditions Analysis

		Slide Number 10

		Slide Number 11

		Next Steps

		Slide Number 13

		Brentwood Transit Center �Conversation Today

		eBART Next Segment Study Corridor

		Slide Number 16

		Mokelumne Station Site Preferred

		Mokelumne Trail Pedestrian and Bicycle Overcrossing

		Brentwood City Council Resolution�passed unanimously March 14, 2017

		Recommended Next Steps

		Recommended Resolution

		Recommended Resolution (cont.)




Sources, Uses, Service Plan and Capital

I sarnt FYI8 Preliminary Budget

BART Board of Directors
May 11, 2017





FY 18 Recap and Issues

* Focus for FY IS8

* Continue reinvesting in BART’s system infrastructure

* Two-thirds of Capital Budget directed towards system reinvestment
* Implement Measure RR General Obligation Bond

* Integrate New Rail Cars into revenue service

* Open Silicon Valley Berryessa (SVBX) and eBART projects

* Ridership declines impacting operating revenue

* CPIl-based fare revenue to capital programs, parking fees to stations and
access programs

» Covering operating costs dependent on ridership growth or other
sources

* State funding (SB-I increased STA) allows for FY I8 budget without
service reductions





SOURCES FY17 FY18 Change
(SM) Adopted Prelim S %
Passenger Revenue S 5108 S 5126 S 1.7 0.3%
Preliminary Budget Updates* (0.9) (0.9)
Other Operating Revenue 61.0 67.1 6.1 10.0%
Revenue Total 571.8 578.8 6.9 1.2%
Sales Tax Revenue 249.2 252.5 3.2 1.3%
VTA Financial Assistance - 7.1 7.1
State Transit Assistance (STA) 8.9 10.6 1.7 18.8%
Preliminary Budget Updates* 16.0 16.0
Other Assistance 52.0 52.4 0.4 0.8%
Tax & Financial Assistance Total 310.1 338.6 28.4 9.2%
TOTAL OPERATING SOURCES 882.0 917.3 354 4.0%

* Proposed modifications to Preliminary Budget includes: no change to 62.5% discount for seniors &
people with disabilities (youth moves to 50% & age 18); no fare revenue reduction related to 5AM

opening; and additional STA.





Millions

FY 17 off peak decline accelerating
» -5% weekday off peak, -7% weekends
* 47% of fare revenue from off peak trips
Peak period starting to decline (-1%)

Steepest declines in short trip market

FY17 YTD 3.2% lower than FY16
FY 18 budget assumes declines level off
* Reduced weekend trip expectations

e Small increases due to extensions

Peak vs. Off-Peak Trip Growth

52
50
48
46
44

42
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

e Peak Trips === Off-Peak (All days)

Average Weekday Trips, year over year %

8%
6%
4%
2%
0%

change

-2%
-4%
-6%

L T

FEiEi5Fa23E554005%

FY16 FY17 FY17 FY18

Actual Adopted Estimate Preliminary

Average Weekday Trips 433,394 445,441 423,989 431,709

Total Annual Trips (M) 128.5 132.4 1243 125.9

vs FY17

vs FY16  Adopted vs FY17 est

Average Weekday Trip Growth 2.8% -4.8% 1.8%

Total Annual Trip Growth 3.0% -6.1% 1.3%
4





e FY17 budget $510M; estimated $485M ($25M under budget)

* Core fare revenue projected to be $19M under budget

* Lower SFO Ext fare revenue reduces SFO Ext allocation by estimated $6M
 Closely monitoring ridership and fare revenue

* FYI8 projected at $51 I M; assumes:
* CPl-based fare increase revenue for priority capital ($39M)
* 50 cent paper ticket surcharge ($5.6M)
* Youth discount at 50% ages 5 through 18 (-$1.4M net)

FY17 FY18 Change
SM Adopted Prelim S %
Rail Fare Revenue S 4746 S 4728 S (1.7) -0.4%
CPI-based Fare Increase Revenue 35.4 38.8 3.5 9.8%
62.5% Senior/Disabled Discount (1.5) (1.5)
Restore 5AM Serv Change Trips 0.6 0.6
Total Net Rail Fare Revenue 510.0 510.8 0.8 0.2%
ADA Fare Revenue 0.9 0.9 - 0.0%
Total Fare Revenue $ 5108 S 511.7 S 0.8 0.2%





Parking Revenue

FY17 FY18 Change
($millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Daily S 23.8 S 24.9 S 1.0 4%
Monthly Reserved 7.8 8.2 0.5 6%
Single Day Reserved 1.3 1.4 0.1 5%
Airport/Long Term 0.6 0.6 0.1 22%
Coliseum Event Parking* - 0.2
TOTAL S 33.5 S 35.2 S 1.7 5%

* FY17 Coliseum Event Parking included in Other Operating Revenue

Daily and Permit Parking FY |8 increase primarily due to increased utilization and
slight price increases from current parking rates

Implementation of Demand-Based Approach to Parking Fees
— Dedicated solely for investments in stations and access
— 32 of 34 stations which offer parking have reached $3 Daily Fee price cap

FY 18 parking revenue budget is $35.2M, includes an estimated total of $15.2M
dedicated to stations and access projects from the parking fee modification program





Other Operating Revenue

FY17 FY18 Change
($millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Advertising S 9.7 S 11.7 S 1.9 20%
Telecommunications 10.0 10.2 0.2 2%
Fines and Forfeitures 3.3 3.1 (0.2) -6%
Building and Ground Leases 1.1 1.1 0.0 0%
Other 3.3 5.8 2.4 72%
TOTAL S 27.5 S 31.9 S 4.4 16%

Advertising based on contract plus Train Wraps and “Innovation” or “Amenity”
Sponsorships

Telecommunications FY |8 $5.5M from fiber optic carriers and $4.7M from cell
site revenue

Fines and Forfeitures decrease due to loss of parking spaces as a result of various
upcoming development projects

Building and Ground Leases from leasing vacant parcels and Special Entrance
Agreements at Powell Street Station

Other sources include investments, concessions and other miscellaneous revenues

~





ool Sales Tax, Property Tax & STA

e SalesTax FY 18 budget $252.5M, up 2% from oo Sales Tax ($M) R
FY |7 forecast 6200 | s
— FY17 estimate: 2.5% growth, $1.7M under budget $220 -

— Slowing growth 0

5180 +

* Property Tax FY |8 budget $42.2M, up 5% from zz :
FY17 forecast

$120 -

$100 -

» State Transit Assistance (STA) FY |8 budget I
$26.6M, up from FY |7 budget $8.9M

— Passage of SBI increases STA by estimated $10M -
operating, $6M operating/capital 42 -

. . $40 -
— STA Capital can be used for the following: s38 |
I. Transit capital projects or services to maintain or repair a o

transit operator’s existing transit vehicle fleet or existing transit | s

Property Tax (SM)

est. 5%

facilities, including rehabilitation or modernization of existing $30 1 o
vehicles or facilities. iz |
2. The design, acquisition, and construction of new vehicles or s24
facilities that improve existing transit services. zz |
3. Transit services that complement local efforts for repair and IR R FYi4 FYIS FYIE FY17 FYIS

*adjusted

improvement of local transportation infrastructure.





($ millions) FY17 FY18 Change

Adopted Prelim S %
Labor §499.6 S$535.8 $36.2 7%
OPEB Unfunded Liability 2.4 3.1 0.6 25%
ADA Paratransit 14.2 15.0 0.8 5%
Purchased Transportation 13.8 14.0 0.3 2%
Power 41.0 42.9 1.9 5%
Other Non-Labor 120.5 123.6 3.1 3%
Preliminary Budget Updates* 11.4 11.4 n/a
OPERATING EXPENSE 691.5 745.7 54.2 8%
Debt Service 51.7 50.8 (1.0) -2%
Capital Allocations 141.1 120.1 (21.0) -15%
Preliminary Budget Updates™ 3.8 3.8 n/a
DEBT SERVICE AND ALLOCATIONS 1929 174.7 (18.2) -9%
USES TOTAL $884.4 $920.4 $36.0 4%

*Proposed modifications to Preliminary Budget increase labor, power, other non labor and Late Night Bus
line items for restoring service cuts, adding initiatives, increasing baseline allocation etc.





FY 18 Preliminary Budget Positions

Headcount Summary « eBART & SVBX positions are
Operating C:zit:‘lé Total as ofjune 2018 and reflect mid-
FY17 Adopted Budget 32408 7768 | 4,017.5 year conversion from capital to
FY17 Adjustments (2.8) 2.8 - operating as revenue service
HMC 63.0 - 63.0 begins. SVBX positions are
eBART 70.5 (56.5) 14.0 funded b)’VTA
SVBX 162.0  (158.0) 4.0
FY18 Position Reductions/Conversions  (39.5)  24.5|  (15.0) * Capital positions are
FY18 New Initiatives 7.0 - 7.0 preliminary, and may be finalized
e S 40|t prior to budget doption T
P - ' increase is due to Measure RR.
Total Adjustments 264.3 126.8 391.0
FY18 Revised Preliminary Budget 3,505.0 903.5 | 4,408.5 o Operating positions include

net reduction of 39.5, including

Operating Positions cuts and conversions to capital

4,000

3,500 ¢ Other than increase for
3,000 -+ °
extensions & HMC net

2,500 -
2000 | operating positions are reduced
for FY18

1,500 A
1,000 -
500 -

i
i
i
i
i
|
S

10

NSRRI IR S IR IR IR IR B RN RN
PR AR AR R R M R AR AR A AR AR AR AR





Woages & Benefits

FY 18 labor total includes increases of ($ millions) FY17  FY18 Change
$21.2M for HMC ($8.2M), eBART Adopted Prelim S %
$/$_?A(;M) and SVBX ($11.0M — funded by Wages $363.3 $395.3 $32.0 9%

. Overtime 18.4 21.1 2.7 15%
Pe“f'°“ det"’e;se d“te w tPERfS o PERS Pension 797 782  (15) -2%
ermployer rate change to Hiat Unfunde Other Pension 11.4 12.1 0.7 6%
liability payment

. o Retiree Medical 25.4 35.6 10.2 40%
Retiree medical mcrc.ease caused by Medical 78.0 756 (2.3) -3%
changes to key assumptions . _

. . . Worker's Compensation 17.4 15.1 (2.3) -13%
Medical dd“-fc"ﬁfse ;-nchUdis ,fjre;,d'tffm‘ Capital Labor Credits (121.4) (122.8)  (1.4) 1%
reiree medical Implied subsidy’ o Other Labor 29.8  28.6 (1.2) -4%
$4.1M; January 2018 rate increase ; _
estimated at 7% Restore Service Reductions 0.0 5.2 5.2 n/a

NET LABOR $502.1 $544.0 $42.0 8%

Other Pension includes base MPPP ($7.6M) and extra 1.627% ($4.5M net of $37/mo ee medical contrib.)
Workers Compensation lower — reserve is over funded

Increase in capital positions not yet reflected in line items, which will increase — capital credits will go up to offset

Other Labor includes Dental ($8.2M), Medicare ($6.3M), Disability & Life Insurance ($5.0M), Uniform Allowance
($2.9M),Vision ($0.7M), Temporary Help ($1.6M), and other benefit and labor items.

Net Labor Total revised to restore service reductions in original Preliminary Budget (41 positions, $5.2M) |





e e | Other Non Labor & Purchased Transportation

FY18 Other Non Labor
updated to include $0.5M for
restoration of service cuts, $4.0M
placeholder for Low Carbon Fuel
Standard (LCFS) funds,and $1M for
Transportation Efficiency Study

Insurance up from increase to
General Liability self-funding
reserve

Rent lower due to purchase of
MET building and discounted rent
due to Lakeside lease renewal

Other Misc lower because of one-

time election expenses in FY 17

Late Night Bus updated from
Preliminary, $273K added to fund
service through end of FY18. Cost

lower than FY 17 due to MTC RM2
funds.

FY17 FY18 Change
($ millions) Adopted  Prelim S %
OTHER NON LABOR
Clipper, Tickets Sales, & Bank Fees 154 16.2 $0.7 5%
Insurance 7.8 9.8 2.0 26%
Materials & Supplies 33.9 36.0 2.1 6%
Professional & Technical 25.4 28.7 33 13%
Maintenance & Repairs 11.6 13.3 1.7 14%
Rent 16.7 11.6 (5.1) -30%
Utilities 3.3 4.8 1.5 46%
Other Misc 5.9 3.2 (2.7) -46%
Preliminary Budget Updates - 5.5 55 n/a
TOTAL 120.0 129.1 9.1 8%
PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION
Paratransit 14.2 15.0 0.8 5%
Muni Purchased Transportation 3.4 3.5 0.1 3%
AC Transit Feeder Agreement 3.6 4.2 0.6 17%
Late Night Bus Service* 0.7 0.4 (0.4) -50%
Purchased Transportation - OAC 6.1 6.3 0.2 3%
TOTAL 28.0 29.3 1.3 5%

*Updated from Preliminary - funds service for FY18

12





(S millions) FY17 FY18 Change

Adopted Prelim S %
NCPA, Western, BART Power Supply S 259 S$23.6 S (2.3) -9%
Transmission Services 7.5 10.3 2.8 37%
Distribution Services 6.7 7.9 1.2 18%
NCPA Member Expenses 0.9 1.0 0.1 13%
Restore Service Reductions 0.5 0.5 n/a
TOTAL S 41.0 S$43.3 S 23 6%

® Supply costs 9% lower than FY |7 due to lower electrical supply prices, offsetting service
increase for Warm Springs, Silicon Valley and eBART extensions and stations. All energy
supply needs for FY |8 secured with nearly 100% low and zero-carbon sources at favorable
prices.

®* Transmission and Distribution costs increase due to PG&E utility rate increases and
higher energy usage

13





‘oo ] Debt Service & Allocations

FY17 FY18 Change
SM Adopted Prelim S %
Bond Debt Service S 51.7 S 50.8 S (1.0) -1.9%
Baseline Capital Allocation 23.3 10.6 (8.9) -38.4%
Preliminary Budget Update* 3.8
Additional Capital Initiatives 11.3 13.8 2.5 21.9%
Rail Car Sinking Fund (rv18+$6m LcTOP) 45.0 39.0 (6.0) -13.3%
Priority Capital Projects/Programs 354 38.8 3.5 9.8%
Additional Allocations 6.0 1.0 (5.0) -83.3%
SFO Operations/New Car Allocation 13.3 7.5 (5.7) -43.2%
Stations/Access Projects 5.2 5.8 0.6 12.1%
Other (Leases, OAC CARP, Met Bldg) 1.7 3.5 1.9 112.6%

Total Debt Service & Allocations S 1929 S 174.7 S (18.2) -9.4%

* Proposed modification to Preliminary Budget include restoring $3.8M of Baseline Cap Allocations.

* Baseline Capital Allocation: Funds local match for federal grants, station renovation,
equipment and cap maintenance projects

* Rail Car Sinking Fund: $45M total allocation w/additional $6M funded by LCTOP

* Priority Capital Projects/Programs: Net revenue from CPI-based fare increases to fund

Rail Car Replacement, Train Control Modernization, Hayward Maintenance Complex »





oo ] FYI8 Revised Proposed Solutions

FTE  ($M)

Expense Reductions $5.3M 395 S 5.3

15 Position Cuts

24.5 Conversions to Capital Funding
Fare Increases $5.7M (6 months)

Magnetic Stripe Ticket Surcharge @ $0.50/trip 5.6

Reduce Discount for Youth from 62.5% to 50% ' 0.1
Reduce Allocations (one-time) $12.2

Baseline Capital Allocation 6.2

Rail Car Allocation 6.0
Additional Initiatives

Transportation Dept. Efficiency Assessment (1.0)

Low Carbon Fuel Standard - Placeholder (4.0)

Late Night Bus Service (0.3)
Additional State Transit Assistance

Operating 10.0

Capital/Operating 6.0
Total Solutions 39.5 $ 34.0

Yin conjuction with increasing the youth age to 18 from 12

* Revised Preliminary Budget Proposal implements $16M additional State Transit Assistance funds: removes
proposed service reductions and reductions to senior/disabled discount, adds back $3.8M to Baseline Capital

Allocation, continues funding Late Night Bus through FY 18,and proposes new initiatives outlined above s





Expense Reductions

Executive Office Operating Capital Total
General Manager (2.0) - (2.0)
District Secretary (1.0) - (1.0)
Finance (4.0) - (4.0)
Planning, Development & Construction (3.0) - (3.0)
Operations (26.0) 24.0 (2.0)
External Affairs (2.0) - (2.0)
Administration & Budget (1.5) 0.5 (1.0)
TOTAL (39.5) 245 (15.0)

* Position reductions net 39.5 operating, with 24.5 positions converted to capital funding.

16





Budget Initiatives

(SM)

Preliminary Budget - Initiatives FTE S
Fare Evasion Control 7.0 S 0.8
Weekend Ridership Promotion 0.3
Upgrade Board Room Equipment and Agenda Web Page 0.1
Workforce Development Grant Match 0.5
Extend 50% Discount to Riders age 13-18 1.5 *

TOTAL S 3.2

Preliminary Budget Revised - Additional Initiatives

Transportation Dept. Efficiency Assessment S 1.0
Low Carbon Fuel Standard - Placeholder 4.0
Late Night Bus Service - Increase Funding for Full Year Service 0.3
TOTAL S 53

*revenue loss

* Proposed FY 18 Budget Initiatives were expanded with update of Preliminary Budget to include $16M
in additional STA funding

17





Capital Sources

$1,000

$800

$600

$400

$200

S0

FY18 Capital Sources ($millions)

FY17 Budget

FY18 Prelim
Budget

B GO Bond - Measure RR
M External/Categorical
W Operating Allocations
M GO Bond - ESP

Local
B State

M Federal

Capital Sources - FY18 Budget

B Federal B State
B Local B External/Categorical
= GO Bond - ESP B GO Bond - Measure RR

 Operating Allocations

18





Capital Uses

FY18 Capital Uses ($millions)* Capital Uses - FY18 Budget
$1,000
1 System Expansion
$800
W Service & Capacity
Enhancement
$600
M Earthquake Safety
$400
Safety & Security
$200
B System Reinvestment
SO
FY17 Budget FY18 Prelim B System Reinvestment
Budget .
Safety & Security
M Earthquake Safety

* Does not include $5.5M for Capital Corridor _ _
and other reimbursed capital costs. W Service & Capacity Enhancement

I System Expansion
19





Capital Uses — FY |8 Programs

FY18 % of
Program Budget Budget

System Reinvestment* (Smillions)

Rolling Stock §287.3 29%

Mainline S175.4 18%

Stations $66.5 7%

Controls & Communication $63.9 6%

Facilities §79.8 8%

Work Equipment S0.1 0%
Total System Reinvestment 673.1 67%
Safety & Security 70.4 7%
Earthquake Safety 100.6 10%
Service & Capacity Enhancem 74.8 7%
System Expansion 73.5 7%
Reimbursements 5.5 1%

TOTAL $997.9

* Includes safety-related system renovation, including, coverboards, emergency power, fire safety systems, communications, sidewalk
repairs and other project categories. 20





Capital Uses — System Reinvestment

Systems & Equipment
5%

Escalators/Elevators

H %k
2% System Reinvestment m Escalators/Elevators $16.2M

/Fare Collection 2%

Station Modernization &
Access 8%

Guideways, Tunnels &
Facilities 3%

Train Control \

Modernization
Project2%

® Fare Collection $10.5M

® New Railcars $285.0M
Track $33.3M

® Traction Power $96.9M

® Train Control $40.3M

® HMC $71.4M

Train Control 6%

m Train Control Modernization
Project $13.1M

m Guideways, Tunnels &
Facilities $19.5M

® Station Modernization &
Access $50.3M

m Systems & Equipment
\_Track 5% $34.8M

* Includes safety-related system renovation, including, coverboards, emergency power, fire safety systems, communications, sidewalk repairs and
other project categories. 2





Capital Uses — Safety & Security

Security Enhancements
22%

Safety & Security

Accessibility 5%

® Accessibility $8.9M

® Earthquake Safety Program $100.6M
m Life Safety $13.4M

® Lighting $10.1M

m Security Enhancements $38.1M

22





e Capital Uses — Service & Capacit
o P pacity

Enhancement

Service & Capacity Enhancement

Accessibility 3%

.

Existing Railcars 1%

_Planning2% ® Accessibility $2.0M
Core Capacity 5%

® BART Metro $5.2M

® Existing Railcars $1.1M
® Planning $1.2M

m Core Capacity $4.1M

m Station Modernization & Access
$63.1M

23





Capital Uses — System Expansion

System Expansion

® eBART $31.6M

® Planning $5.0M

= Silicon Valley Phase | & Il Support* $24.3M

= Warm Springs $12.6M

Llanning 7% *Reimbursed by Santa ClaraValley Transportation Authority (VTA)

24





wem Operations FY |8 Challenges and
i g

Opportunities

e Measure RR implementation

* New car delivery, acceptance and integration

e SVBX and eBART extension openings

e Continued weekend maintenance track closures and Transbay Tube retrofit

 Fare Evasion
— Hardening
— Enforcement
— Fare Systems
— Technology
e Safety and Security
— Operations and Cleaning
— Outreach and Education
— Enforcement

e  W/ith the Operating budget becoming more and more problematic, are the
District’s priorities still:
.  Safety?
2.  Reliability?
3.  Customer Convenience!
4.  Cleanliness!? 25





Service Plan

: Hours of Service

Line Route Weekday Saturday Sunday
Warm Springs/ 4:00 am to
Daly City 6:00 pm
Fremont/ 9:00 am to
Daly City 7:00 pm
Richmond/ 4:00 am to
Orange
Fremont 6:00 pm
Orange Richmond/ o
. 6:00 pm to Midnight ALL ALL
Warm Springs
Bay Point/ 4:00 am to
Yellow
SFO 8:00 pm
Bay Point/ o
Yellow . 8:00 pm to Midnight ALL ALL
Millbrae-SFO
Richmond/ 4:00 am to
Red
Millbrae 9:00 pm
Red Richmond/ 9:00 am to
Daly City 7:00 pm
Dublin/
ALL ALL ALL
Daly City

26





Service Plan: Route Headways

Line Peak Period Midday Evening
(%\ 15 |5
E Orange |5 |5 20
8 Yellow 15/10/5 |5 20
; |5 |5 20
15 |5 20
Line Saturday Sat. Evening Sunday
e (6 am - 6 pm) (7 pm -12 am) (8 am - 12 am)
5 20 (9 am start)
% Orange 20 20 20
i Yellow 20 20 20
20 (9 am start)
20 20 20

27





Full Time

Part Time

Other

Iba BREL

Car Requirements

Line Route Trains x Cars Total Trains | Total Cars
Required Required

Yellow Bay Point/SFO 13x 10 13 130
Dublin/Daly City 10 x9 10 90
Orange Richmond/Fremont 8x6;2x8 10 64
Warm Springs /Daly City 10x 10 10 100
Peak Hours Only 8x9 8 72
Richmond/Millbrae 2x84x9,5x10 I 100
SUB-TOTAL 62 556
Ready Reserve 3x10;1 x9 4 39
TOTALS 66 595

Revenue: 62 trains / 556 peak vehicles

28






Service Plan:
. Evolution During FY |8

Major Moving Parts
— New Cars

— Berryessa
— eBART

New Cars

— 35by 12/31/17
— 70 by 6/30/18
— 166 by 12/31/18

e Berryessa
— VTA forecasting December 2017 opening
— Systems integration, dynamic testing, pre-revenue operation not done and
always a challenge

eBART
— eBART forecasting May 2018 opening
— On schedule

29





Service Plan: Berryessa

Ultimate service configuration:
Green and Orange (+70 cars)
Likely interim service configuration:
Green weekdays, Orange all other times (+50 cars)
Stop gap service configuration:
Orange (+20 cars)
Sources of additional Berryessa cars
— FOTF
— Turn Green at 24* (saves 20 cars)
— Don’t add Green ready reserve train (saves |10 cars)

— Not recommended
e Selectively shorten trains systemwide
e Eliminate rush hour only train(s)
e Eliminate ready reserve train(s)

30





oo ] Service Plan: eBART

* One additional rush hour only train (plus 9 cars)

31





| Customer Experience:

Service Reliability

FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
Actual Actual Actual YTD to Q3 Goals
Customer on Time Daily 94.48% 91.85% 91.46% 91.03% 95%
Trains on Time Daily 91.94% 87.79% 87.52% 86.45% 92%
Mean Time Between 3,584 4,000 4,649 5,251 4,000
Service Delays
\Wayside Train Control
(delays/100 train runs) 1.48 1.75 1.51 1.50 1.0
Transportation
(delays/100 train runs) 0.51 0.49 0.50 0.54 0.50
Traction Power
(delays/100 train runs) 0.13 0.11 0.29 0.29 0.20
Computer Control 0.14 0.07 0.10 0.093 0.08

(delays/100 train runs)

32






| Customer Experience:

Passenger Environment

FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18
Actual Actual Actual YTD thru Goals
Q3
Pt auslitelaeise Tl s 2.95 2.96 2.98 2.92 3.00
(cleanliness and graffiti)
Train Exterior Appearance 2.89 2.89 2.88 2.84 3.00
Train Temperature 3.16 3.12 3.14 3.11 3.12
Train P.A. Announcements
(arrival, transfer & destination) 3.1 311 3.10 3.09 .17
Environment Inside the Station
(platform, restrooms, elevators, other 2.76 2.71 2.71 2.65 3.00
station areas)
Environment Outside the Station
(walkways, plaza entry, parking lot, 2.76 2.74 2.74 2.73 2.80
landscaping)
SELCIREITERY 3.02 3.00 3.01 2.98 3.19
(graffiti)
B SEreos 2.97 2.96 2.96 2.9 3.06

(agent and brochure availability)

Results based on a 4-point scale (Excellent=4, Good=3,

Only Fair=2, Poor=1)

33





| Customer Experience:

Equipment Availability

Aotial | Actusl | Acal | viDinruos | cear
Car Availability 577 567 582 595 595
AFC Gates 99.28% 99.34% 99.29% 99.03% 99.0%0
AFC Vendors 95.57% 95.33% 95.72% 95.75% 95.0%0
Escalator Street 92.24% | 91.33% | 89.46% 87.56% 95.0%0
Escalator Platform 95.58% | 95.79% | 95.29% 96.42% 96.0%0
Elevator Station 98.04% | 98.55% | 98.50% 98.54% 98.0%0
Elevator Garage 95.39% | 97.21% | 95.06% 95.22% 98.0%0

34






Station & Access Program History

 Demand-based parking fee program implemented in
2013

* Incremental revenue (New minus Baseline) is
dedicated by Board Resolution No. 5207 to
Investments in:

e Station Access
e Station Modernization
e Station Rehabilitation

35





FY14-17 Station & Access Program

Summary

 Total Budget Allocations: $42.8M
e FYI14-17 Funding:

Operating: $27.4M

Capital:  $15.4M
 Key Programs Funded:

FY14-17 Station & Access Funding

Station Brightening and Modernization
Bicycle Program

Parking Enforcement

Station Cleaners

Wayfinding

Station Lighting Retrofit

Last-Mile Corridor Studies

Public Safety Initiatives

Sustainability (Recycling, Energy)

Art Program .





FY 18 Station & Access Program

Summary

FY 18 Ongoing Programs Type Location $0.4M

Safety & Security Initiative Downtown SF Stations $0.4M

FY18 One-Time Programs Type Location $5.3M

Safety & Security Initiative Rehab Downtown SF Stations $0.8M

and System-wide

Bike Program Operations Access System-wide $0.IM

37





FY 18 Station & Access Program

Summary (cont.)

FY 18 One-Time Programs (cont.)

Location

Downtown SF

FY 18 Program Total $5.7M
38

Fare Evasion Barriers Mod Stations & high- $1.9M
volume stations
Parking Enforcement Productivit
8 4 Access System-wide $0.4M
Improvement
Parking Program Software Upgrades Access System-wide $0.3M
Carpool Enhancement Program Access System-wide $0.IM
BART /
Brentwood Transit Center Access © access $0.4M
Brentwood
Public Address System Modernization Rehab System-wide $0.5M
Station Sustainability Mod System-wide $0.5M
Station Entrance Security and Reliability Rehab SF Stations $0.3M






FY 18 Budget Schedule

March 2 |
Mar-May
Mar 31
Apr |3*
Apr | 3*
Apr |8%*
Apr | 8FF
May | I**
May |6**
May 25%*
Jun 8*
Jun |3%*
Jun 22%

* Board ** Standing Committee

FY 18 Budget Update

Fare options Title VI public outreach & analysis

FY 18 Preliminary Budget release

FY 18 Budget - Pension and Retiree Medical Review

FY |18 Preliminary Budget Overview

Finance, Budget and Bond Oversight Committee

Fare Evasion Initiative Discussion (Ops & Safety Committee)
FY 18 Budget - Sources, Uses, Service Plan, & Capital Budget
Finance, Budget and Bond Oversight Committee

FY 18 Public Hearing; Adopt Proposition 4 Limit

BART Board Meeting

Finance, Budget and Bond Oversight Committee

Title VI Assessment for Proposed FY |8 Fare Modifications; Adopt FY |8
Budget

39





		Slide Number 1

		FY18 Recap and Issues

		Operating Sources

		Ridership

		Fare Revenue

		Parking Revenue

		Other Operating Revenue

		Sales Tax, Property Tax & STA

		Operating Uses

		FY18 Preliminary Budget Positions

		Wages & Benefits

		Other Non Labor & Purchased Transportation

		Electric Power

		Debt Service & Allocations

		FY18 Revised Proposed Solutions

		Expense Reductions

		Budget Initiatives

		Capital Sources

		Capital Uses

		Capital Uses – FY18 Programs

		Capital Uses – System Reinvestment

		Capital Uses – Safety & Security

		Capital Uses – Service & Capacity Enhancement

		Capital Uses – System Expansion

		Operations FY18 Challenges and Opportunities

		Slide Number 26

		Slide Number 27

		Slide Number 28

		Slide Number 29

		Slide Number 30

		Slide Number 31

		Customer Experience: �Service Reliability

		Slide Number 33

		Customer Experience:  �Equipment Availability

		Station & Access Program History

		FY14-17 Station & Access Program Summary

		Slide Number 37

		Slide Number 38

		FY18 Budget Schedule�





